

User Guide

Powerpay People 6.9

September 2021

© 2024 Dayforce. All rights reserved.

Table of Contents

Powerpay People	5
People List	5
Filtering	6
Pin the People list	6
New Hire Wizard	6
Adding New Hires	6
Onboarding	. 11
Onboarding Setup	. 11
Configure the Onboarding Manager settings	. 12
Select the Powerpay user(s) to receive onboarding notifications	. 16
Add New Hires with the Onboarding Wizard	. 17
Activate New Hire Employees	. 22
Delete New Hire Employees	. 23
People Info Bar	. 24
Profile	. 25
Personal Information	. 25
Contact Information	. 26
Work Assignments	. 27
Add a position	. 27
Add a department	. 28
Add a work location	. 29
Modify the Department label	. 30
Self Service User	. 31
Creating a Self Service account	. 31
Managing Self Service user accounts	. 33
Compensation	. 34
Employment Information	. 35
Taxation	. 36
Tax Exemption	. 36
Tax Status	. 37
Tax Options – Permanent Values	. 37
Provincial Safety Plan	. 37
Entitlements	. 38
Vacation Pay Accumulator	. 38
Additional Accumulator	. 39
Sick Pay Accumulator	. 39
Banking Information	. 40
Add primary direct deposit account	. 40
Add additional direct deposit accounts	. 41

	Upload a void cheque/direct deposit form	. 43
	Replace a void cheque/direct deposit form	. 45
	Delete a void cheque/direct deposit form	. 47
	Delete a direct deposit account	. 48
	Modify direct deposit account information	. 49
	Distribution and Costing	. 49
	Add a department	. 50
	Modify the Department label	. 51
		. 52
	Modify the Field label	. 52
E	mployee Documents	. 53
	Upload a new document	. 54
	Delete an existing document	. 57
	Download a document	. 57
	Edit a document	. 58
	Preview a document	. 59
E	mergency Contacts	. 59
	Add emergency contact information for an employee	. 60
	Edit emergency contact information for an employee	. 61
	Delete an emergency contact for an employee	. 62
	Add a relation or language spoken type not on the Emergency Contact Details page	. 63
C	Company Documents	. 64
	Upload a new company document	. 64
	Document Types	. 68
	Add a document type	. 68
	View company document access status	. 69
	Edit a company document	. 70
	Assign a company document to additional employees	. 71
	Preview a company document	. 73
	Download a company document	. 74
	Delete an existing company document	. 75
	Expiry Report	. 75
Se	f Service with Powerpay People	77
S	elf Service Task Pane	. 77
	To Do List	. 77
	View a document in the To Do List	. 77
	Sign-off on a document in your To Do List	. 79
S	elf Service Documents	. 80
	Upload a Document	. 80
	Sign a document requiring a signature	. 83
	Delete an existing document	. 85
	Download a document	. 86
		00
	Edit a document	. 80

Preview a document	87
Enhancements – Powerpay for payrolls with Powerpay People enabled	
Hire/Profile menu removed	89
Self Service User Maintenance page removed	89
Self Service Multiple User Create page	90
Warning message when terminated employee has direct reports	90
Security Role Settings - Powerpay People	
Add employee link	91

Dayforce Powerpay People

Powerpay People allows you to create, access, store and manage a variety of people data including basic and emergency contact information, pay rates/salaries, tax information, documentation and much more.

Note: ROE runs are NOT available with Powerpay People. ROEs can only be produced or amended on Regular or Extra Runs.

To access Powerpay People functionality, click **People** on the Powerpay menu.



People List

	+ New Hire	×	2
Search			
 Active On Leave Terminated New Hire Self Service 	Only		
	People List		
1 Andr	ews, Archie	А	^
2 Brae	den, Donald	A	
3 Forre	ester, Car	A	
4 Fox,	Michael	A	
5 Glen	n, John	А	1

The People list displays on all the People pages. The People list includes all the people added to your system. Use the People list to:

- select an individual person record to work with
- add a new hire

To go directly to the record for a specific person, type the person's name in the Search box. A list of all the records that match your search displays. Select the person to work with from the list. The selected person's name is highlighted. The

people accessed in the current session display in purple to help you keep track of your progress when working in Powerpay People.

By default, the People list is sorted in order by Employee Number and shows all people without filtering any out of the list.

Filtering

To only display records for specific statuses, select the **Active**, **On Leave**, **Terminated**, **New Hire** or **Self Service Only** status check boxes as appropriate. Clear check boxes next to statuses you do not want to see. Removing records from the list displayed does not remove them from Powerpay.

Pin the People list

The People list displays on the left side of the page. It is always available (even if it's hidden, or "unpinned"), regardless of the page you're currently using. Pinning the list means that the list always displays along the left side of the page, within easy reach. This is handy if you prefer having the list easily accessible.

To pin the People list, click the pin icon 🛣 located in the top right corner of the list.

New Hire Wizard

Important: To add new employees with a year-end adjustment run (Y-run), enter then on the Add a new employee page (**Payroll > Add a new employee**). Employees added using the New Hire or Onboarding wizards are not included with the year-end adjustment run.

Adding New Hires

To be included in the system, a person must be added to the People list.

- ► To add a new hire:
- 1. Open the People List. (**People > People List**)
- 2. Click **New Hire** + New Hire in the People list.

The New Hire Wizard opens.

		Powerpay Plus	× 🖂	8 C 0 0 0
		BSE4567 Big Box Store		
Payroll PP96001 Pay Period N	lot Selected			
		Enter some basic information about the new hire		
	* First Name	* Last Name		
	Phone 1	Email 1		
	•			
	Birth Date	Hire Date		
	DD/MM/YYYY	DD/MM/YYYY		

- 3. Complete the new hire's basic information. The information will be saved on the Profile tab under the People menu.
- 4. Click Next.

		Po	werpay Plus	x 🖬 🖶 r 🛛 🖓 û
		BSE	4567 Big Box Store	
Payroll PP96001	Pay Period Not Selected			
		-		
		John Do	e's contact information	
	Street		City	
	Province/State	Postal/Zip Code	Country	
	•			•
		< Previous	Cancel Next >	

- 5. Complete the new hire's contact information. The information will be saved to the Contact Information section on the Profile tab under the People menu.
- 6. Click Next.

		Power	r pay Plus	x ⊠ ₽ < 0 0 0
		BSE4567	Big Box Store	
Payroll PP96001	Pay Period Not Selected			
		John Doe's work as	signment information	
	Position (Mandatory for Quebec)		* Department	
		• +	100-Default	* +
	Reports To			
	Payroll Admin	-		
		< Previous	Cancel Next >	

7. Complete the new hire's work assignment information. The information is saved to the Work Assignment section on the Profile tab under the People menu.

To add a Position not in the list:

- a. Click the 🕇 adjacent to the Position field.
- b. Click Add.
- c. Enter the name of the position in English and French.
- d. Click Save.

The new position is available on the Position list for all people in the People list. To add a Department not in the list:

- a. Click the 🕇 adjacent to the Department field.
- b. Click Add.
- c. Enter the name of the Department in English and French.
- d. Click Save.

The new department is available in the **Department** list for all people in the People list.

8. Click Next.

		Powe	erpay Plus	xt 🖬 (<u>♦ ८ 0 0 0</u> 0
		BSE456	57 Big Box Store		
Payroll PP96001	Pay Period Not Selected				
		John Doe's emp	loyment information		
	* Payroll Number		* Employee Number		
	PP96001		129		
* Provinc	* Province Of Employme	ent	* E.I. Category		
		•		•	
	* Pay Type		First Day Worked		
	Hourly	•	DD/MM/YYYY	 	
	Hourly Rate	Annual Earnings			
	¢ 0	\$0.00			

- 9. Complete the new hire's employment information. The information is saved to the Employment Information section on the Compensation tab under the People menu.
- 10. Click Next.

		Powerpay Plus	고 🔤 🖶 ୯ 🔞 🖉 ଓ
		BSE4567 Big Box Store	
Payroll PP96001 Pa	y Period Not Selected		
		John Doe's tax information	
	SIN		
	 Federal Tax Exemption Apply Basic Amount Apply Specific Amount 	Provincial Tax Exemption Apply Basic Amount Apply Specific Amount Apply Specific Amount S Not applicable - Employee works in USA or other	
		< Previous Cancel Next >	

- 11. Complete the new hire's tax information. The information is saved to the Taxation section on the Compensation tab under the People menu.
- 12. Click Next.

	Powerpay Plus	x ⊠ B r 0 0 0
Payroll PP96001 Pay Period Not Selected	escentri ang san store.	
	John Doe's entitlements information	
* Vacation Pay Accumulator	* Rate (%)	
Plan1	T	
* Entitlement	* Rate (%)	
Entitlement	•	
* Sick Pay	* Rate (Hrs/Pay) 🕄	
Sick Pay	•	
	< Previous Cancel Next >	

- 13. Complete the new hire's entitlements information. The information is saved to the Entitlements section on the Compensation tab under the People menu.
- 14. Click Next.

	sn	nith jonny's Banking Information
Priority 1 Primary	Enabled	Financial Institution
Transit Number		Account Number
	< Pre	evious Cancel Nex>

15. Complete the banking information to pay the new hire by direct deposit. This information is saved to the Banking Information section on the Compensation tab under the People menu.

Be sure to record bank account information accurately. Banking institutions DO NOT verify employee's names and will deposit the amount of payment to the account you specify.

To pay the employee by printed cheque clear the **Enabled** checkbox.

16. Click Next.

	Pov	ve	rpay Plus	x = 6 6 6 0
	BSE4	4567	Big Box Store	
Payroll PP96001	Pay Period Not Selected			
	John D	oe's	s summary	
	First Nam	ne	John	
	Last Nam	ne	Doe	
	Phone	e 1	Mobile-222-222-2222	
	Email	11	john.doe@123.com	
	Birth Dat	te	29/12/1979	
	Hire Dat	ite	29/12/2018	
	Stree	et	123 1st Street	
	Ci	ity	Winnipeg	
	Province/Stat	ate	Manitoba	
	Postal/Zipcod	de	M4P1L2	
	Count	try	Canada	
	Departmen	ent	100-Default	
	Reports T	То	Payroll Admin	
	Positio	on	Accountant	
	Payroll Number	er	PP96001	
	Employee Numbe	er	129	
	Рау Тур	pe	Salary	
	First Day Worke	ed	01/01/2019	
	Rate Optio	on	Annual	
	Annual Sala	ary	60000	
	Salary per Pa	ay	1153.85	
	Annual Earnir	ng	114400	
	Hourly Rat	ate	55	
	51	IN		
	SIN Expiry Dat	ate		
	Province of Employment	ent	Manitoba	
	E.I. Catego	ory	Deducts EI; ER Rate 1.4	
	Federal Tax Exemptio	on	Apply Basic Amount	
	Provincial Tax Exemptio	on	Apply Basic Amount	
	Vacation Pay Accumulate	tor	Plan1	
	Rate (96)	3.5	
	Entitlemen	ent	Entitlement	
	Rate (9	%)	4	
	Sick Pa	ay	Sick Pay	
	Rate (Hrs/Pa	ay)	2	
	We've set some defaults for you. Feel free to make changes on	the	Profile/Compensation page after saving.	
	Hours per Pay	40		
	Tax Status	Su	bject to Fed. & Prov. Tax	
	CPP/QPP Status	Su	bject to CPP/QPP	
	Provincial Payroll/Health Tax Indicator	Su	bject to Provincial Health & Education Tax	
	QPIP	No	ot Applicable	
	Provincial Safety Plans - Type	No	t Applicable	

Provincial Safety Plan Not Applicable

< Previous Cancel Save

17. Review the new hire summary. The summary includes the values you entered and some automatically set defaults.

To make any changes to the values you entered, click **Previous**.

Note: The Employee Number cannot be changed once the page is saved. If changes to the Employee Number are required, click **Previous** to return to the Employment Information page in the New Hire Wizard and make the change before saving.

To make changes to the defaults, click **Save** and navigate to the Profile and Compensation tabs under the People menu after completing the New Hire Wizard.

18. Click **Create Another New Hire** to add another new hire or click **Go Back to People List** to continue working in Powerpay.

Onboarding

Note: Only available for payrolls set up with the Onboarding feature.

A good onboarding experience is critical for successfully bringing a new hire into your team. The Onboarding features in Powerpay are designed to help you provide a smooth process for both you and your new employees and consists of four distinct actions:

- 1. Onboarding setup personalize the onboarding experience for your company and define the steps new hires will be required to complete in the Self Service Onboarding Wizard.
- 2. Onboarding notifications select the Powerpay user(s) to receive notifications when new hires make and save changes in the Self Service Onboarding Wizard.
- 3. Powerpay Onboarding Wizard add and create Self Service accounts for the new hires so they can complete the onboarding process in Self Service.
- 4. Self Service Onboarding Wizard guides new hires through the process of entering, confirming and upload various personal, tax and other relevant employment information. The wizard opens automatically the first time a new hire logs into Self Service.

Onboarding Setup

Use the Onboarding Manager to set up the Onboarding process for your new hires. The following tasks are managed through the Onboarding Manager:

- Company Name
- New Hire Welcome Email
- Powerpay Self Service Welcome page
- Information the new hire must complete during Onboarding

Tip: Click **Save as Draft** anytime during the setup process to save your progress and complete the process later. A warning message displays.



Click **Go Back To Onboarding Settings** to resume the Onboarding setup process from where you left off.

Configure the Onboarding Manager settings

1. Navigate to the Onboarding tab (People > Settings > Onboarding).

	Step 1: Confirm t	he Company Name
By default, employee on You may ci T	boarding communications wil ustomize this company name The company name registered	l use your Company Name as it is registered in Powerpay. for use on employee communications only. I in Powerpay will not be changed.
Company Name - English		* Company Name - French

- 2. Confirm the Company Name. The name displays as it is currently registered in Powerpay and is used on all employee onboarding communications. You can customize the name for employee communications.
- 3. Click Next.

boarding	
Step 2: Customize the Welcome Email Content	
our employee will receive Welcome Emails that include their username,password and instructions for accessing Powerpay Self Service. This is your opportu engage with your new employee and encourage them to complete their onboarding tasks prior to their first day.	iity
lcome Email Content - English	
'ou've made a great decision to join us! We use Powerpay, Canada's leading small business payroll system.	
og in to Powerpay Self Service to complete your welcome package before your first day.	
reune emain concere richen	
ous avez pris la bonne deusion de vous joindre a nousi nous utilisons rowerpay, rune des mellieures solutions de traitement de la paie pour les rwie	
anadiennes.	
Preview Welcome Email	
Deviceurs Cauro Ac Desife Capacel Navet	

- 4. Configure the new hire welcome email. Welcome emails are sent to all new hires with Self Service access and includes their username, a temporary password, a link to the Powerpay Self Service application and initial login instructions. You can add your own content and specify any additional information you want to include.
- 5. (optional) Click **Preview Welcome Email** to view what the message sent to new hires will look like. When you are finished, click **Close** to close the preview dialog box.

	Preview	Welcome Email	×
Sent From: Ceridian <noreplyselfservi Subject: Welcome to Basic Company Se</noreplyselfservi 	ice@Powerpa etup / Bienver	y.ca> nue à Basic Company Setup [encrypt]	
Ceridian La version francaise suit l'anglaise.			^
Welcome to Basic Company Setup!			1
You've made a great decision to join us in to Powerpay Self Service to complete	l We use Powe your welcom	erpay, Canada's leading small business payroll system. Log ne package before your first day.	5
Your Powerpay Self Service Username i Example1User	s:		
A temporary password and initial login	instructions v	vill be delivered in a separate email.	
Download on the App Store		Get it on Google Play	
Download on the		GETITION	\checkmark
		Close	

6. Click Next.

	Step 3: Create the Welcome Page
Add anything you fe	This will be the first page a new employee sees when logging into Powerpay Self Service to complete their onboarding. Customize the Welcome page to reinforce your company brand or message. For example, you can: • provide an introduction message from the president/owner/founder • describe what the employee can expect on their first day 2el will enhance your new employee's initial experience and give them confidence that they have made an excellent decision to join your compar
Welcome Page Mes	sage - English Welcome to John's Ice Cream Parlouri Congratulations on joining our company, we're excited to have you with usi
Nelcome Page Mes	sage - French
Bienvenue	à Salon de crème glacée de Jean Nous vous félicitons d'avoir rejoint notre entreprise et nous sommes ravis de vous compter parmi nous!

7. Customize the Powerpay Self Service welcome message. This is the message new hires see when they log into Powerpay Self Service for the first time to complete their Onboarding.

You can personalize the message for your company. Customizing the welcome message provides an opportunity to:

- Reinforce your company brand or message
- Introduce the company
- Describe what the new hire can expect on their first day
- Enhance the new hires initial experience.
- 8. Click Next.

Onboarding						
		Step 4: Set	Up Onboarding Pages			
		These are additional pages the Choose the sections the emp	he employee sees in Powerpay Se ployee must complete during Onl	lf Service. boarding.		
Set all to Mandatory: T S O Optional: The Skip: This page	The employee must co laves their changes. e employee can view a le does not display for	omplete this page to continue to and edit this page. A notification i r the employee.	the next page in the onboarding s sent when the employee saves	wizard. A notification is sent t	vhen the emplo	yee
Personal Information	on			O Mandator	y Optional 	⊖ Skip
* Legal First Name		* Legal Last Name	Birth Date			
Contact Informatio	n		2	O Mandator	y Optional 	⊖ Skip
Phone 1		Email 1				
Address Informatio	on			O Mandator	y Optional	⊖ Skip
Street	City	Province/State	Postal/Zip Code	Country		

9. Specify the information new hires must complete in Powerpay Self Service during the Onboarding process.

Use the **Set all to** option to set all options to the same value or select individual values for each page as appropriate for your company.

Three options are available:

- **Mandatory** the new hire must complete ALL the information on the page to continue the Onboarding process.
- **Optional** the new hire can view and edit the fields on the page but is not required to complete all fields to continue the Onboarding process.
- Skip the page does not display for the new hire.

When Mandatory or Optional is selected for a page, a notification is sent when the new hire makes changes during Onboarding. Select the Powerpay user to receive the notifications on the User & Contact Mgmt page (**Company > User & Contact Mgmt**) after completing the Onboarding Manager.

Note: By default, all options are set to mandatory except Upload Photo which is set to optional.

10. (optional) Click **Preview Onboarding Pages** to view what the Onboarding process will look like for new hires. When you are finished, click **Close** to close the preview dialog box.

	Preview	Employee Onboarding
Welcome to John's Ice Crea	Welcome n Parlourl Congratu	to Basic Company Setup! Ilations on joining our company, we're excited to have you with us!
		All GoodI
		Close

0	Data Saved
-	
đ) INFORMATION
	Go to the User & Contact Mgmt page to select the User to be notified when an employee makes changes during Onboarding, Click the New Hire but in the People List to start the Onboarding process.

12. Click **Go Back to People List** to continue working in Powerpay.

You can update the Onboarding Manager settings at any time by returning to the Onboarding tab (**People > Settings > Onboarding**).

Select the Powerpay user(s) to receive onboarding notifications

When Onboarding is selected, the Powerpay user receives notifications in their Powerpay Inbox each time a new hire makes and saves changes in the Self Service Onboarding Wizard. A notification is also sent when the new hire completes the Onboarding Wizard.

- 1. Navgate to the User & Contact Mgmt page (Company > User & Contact Mgmt)
- 2. In the list of users, click the **Edit** action button in the row for the user to receive notifications.
- 3. In the Self Service Notifications section select **Onboarding**.
- 4. Click Submit.
- 5. Repeat steps 2 through 4 for any additional Powerpay users who should also receive Self Service onboarding notifications.

Add New Hires with the Onboarding Wizard

Important: To add new employees with a year-end adjustment run (Y-run), enter then on the Add a new employee page (**Payroll > Add a new employee**). Employees added using the New Hire or Onboarding wizards are not included with the year-end adjustment run.

When Onboarding is set up for your company, new hires are added using the Onboarding wizard. Use the Onboarding wizard to record some details about the newly hired employee and create a Powerpay Self Service user for the new hire so they can complete the new hire process.

Note: All fields with a red * are required.

- ► To add a new hire:
- 1. Open the People List. (People > People List)
- 2. Click **New Hire** + New Hire in the People list.

The Onboarding wizard opens.

		Basic Compan	/ Setup	
II PP Pay Period Not Selecte	d			
	Ente	er some basic informatio	n about the new hire.	
* First Name		*	Last Name	
		±		
Phone 1		E	mail 1🚯	
	~			
Birth Date		н	ire Date	
DD/MM/YYYY		m	DD/MM/YYYY	
		Save As Draft Car	cel Next >	

- 3. Complete the new hire's basic information. The information is saved on the Profile tab under the People menu when you complete the wizard.
- 4. Click Next.

		Basic Comp	pany Setup	
Payroll PP	Pay Period Not Selected			
		lacob Demo's work as	signment information	
		Jacob Demo S Work as	Significant information	
Position	n (Mandatory for Quebec)		* Cust Department	
		× +	100-Default	~ +
Reports	5 To			
Payro	ll Admin	•		
		< Previous Save As Dra	ft Cancel Next >	

5. Complete the new hire's work assignment information. The information is saved to the Work Assignment section on the Profile tab under the People menu.

To add a Position not in the list:

- a) Click the 🕇 adjacent to the Position field.
- b) Click Add.
- c) Enter the name of the position in English and French.
- d) Click Save.

The new position is available on the Position list for all people in the People list.

To add a Department not in the list:

- a) Click the 🕇 adjacent to the Department field.
- b) Click Add.
- c) Enter the name of the Department in English and French.
- d) Click Save.

The new department is available in the **Department** list for all people in the People list.

6. Click Next.

	Basic C	ompany Setup	
Payroll PP Pay Period Not Selected			
	Jacob Demo's en	iployment information	
* Payroll Number	* Employee Number	* Province Of Employment	
РР	71		\sim
* CPP/OPP Status (1)		* E.I. Category	
Subject to CPP/QPP	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\sim
* Pay Type		First Day Worked	
	< Previous Save As	Draft Cancel Next >	

- 7. Complete the new hire's employment information. The information is saved to the Employment Information section on the Compensation tab under the People menu.
- 8. Click Next.

	Basic Company Setup	
Payroll PP Pay Period Not Selected		
	lacob Demo's entitlements information	
	,	
* Vacation Pay Accumulator	* Rate (%)	
• • • • • • • • • • • •		
Additional Vac	- Rate (%)	
	< Previous Save As Draft Cancel Next >	

- 9. Complete the new hire's entitlements information. The information is saved to the Entitlements section on the Compensation tab under the People menu.
- 10. Click Next.

	Basic Company Setup		
Р	Pay Period Not Selected		
	Select Jacob Demo 's assigned documents		
•			
1	INFORMATION		
0	INFORMATION Included are all active documents from the Company Documents page. Any documents designated to se You can select or clear any documents as required.	nd to all new hires are automa	atically selected.
	INFORMATION Included are all active documents from the Company Documents page. Any documents designated to se You can select or clear any documents as required. Document Name	nd to all new hires are automa	itically selected.
	INFORMATION Included are all active documents from the Company Documents page. Any documents designated to se You can select or clear any documents as required. Document Name Privacy Policy	nd to all new hires are automa Sign Oi Yes	tically selected.
	INFORMATION Included are all active documents from the Company Documents page. Any documents designated to see You can select or clear any documents as required. Document Name Privacy Policy Employees Benefits Handbook – English	nd to all new hires are automa Sign Or Yes Yes	atically selected.
	INFORMATION Included are all active documents from the Company Documents page. Any documents designated to see You can select or clear any documents as required. Vou can select or clear any documents as required. Document Name Privacy Policy Employees Benefits Handbook – English computer use policy	nd to all new hires are automa Sign Of Yes Yes Yes	tically selected.
	INFORMATION Included are all active documents from the Company Documents page. Any documents designated to service and service and documents as required. You can select or clear any documents as required. Document Name Privacy Policy Employees Benefits Handbook – English computer use policy New user policy	nd to all new hires are automa Sign Of Yes Yes Yes Yes	tically selected.

- 11. Select any company documents to assign to the new hire. Documents designated to send to all new hires on the Company Documents page are selected by default. You can clear an documents as required.
- 12. Click Next.

Basic Com	pany Setup
yroll PP9J123 Pay Period Not Selected	
Jacob Demo	71 summary
First Name	Jacob
Last Name	Demo
Phone 1	
Email 1	
Birth Date	
Hire Date	
Position	
Department	100-Default
Reports To	Payroll Admin
Payroll Number	PP ¹
Employee Number	71
CPP/QPP Status	Subject to CPP/QPP
Province of Employment	Manitoba
E.I. Category	Deducts El; ER Rate 1.4
Fay Jype	Houny
Annual Farnings	13440.00
Houriv Rate	14.00
Vacation Pay Accumulator	Plan-1
Rate (%)	3
Additional Vac	Plan-1
Rate (%)	3
Rate (Hrs/Pay)	
Ceridian HCM - Powerpay Privacy Policy	Document Sign Off - Required
Manuire Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Document Sign Off - Required
New user policy	Document Sign Off - Required
Induction Manual	Document Sign Off - Required
We've set some defaults for you. Feel free to make changes on the Profile/Compen	sation page after saving.
Hours per Pay	80
Tax Status	Subject to Fed. & Prov. Tax
Provincial Payroli/Health TaX Indicator	Not Applicable
Qrir (Queue, raieinai insulatike Plati) Provincial Safety Planc - Tyna	Not applicable
Provincial Safety Plan	Not applicable
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	11
< Previous Save As Dr	aft Cancel Save

13. Review the new hire summary. The summary includes the values you entered and some automatically set defaults.

To make any changes to the values you entered, click **Previous**.

Note: The Employee Number cannot be changed once the Summary page is saved. If changes to the Employee Number are required, click **Previous** to return to the Employment Information page in the Onboarding Wizard and make the change before saving.

To make changes to the defaults, click **Save**, complete the Self Service setup and navigate to the Profile and Compensation tabs under the People menu after completing the Onboarding Wizard.

14. Click Save.

	Basic Company	Setup	
Payroll PP Pay Period Not Selected			
🕑 Data Saved			-
Enter	Jacob Demo's Self S an email address to create a Self Service	ervice setup account and send access information.	
Create Self Service User	* Username	* Email 16	
	JacobDemo	jacob.demo@email.com	
	Create User	Next >	

15. (mandatory) Complete the Self Service setup section to create a Powerpay Self Service User for the new hire and grant the new hire access to Self Service.

When you assign a Self Service User account to a new hire, you assign the new hire a unique username. Once the account is created, an email is sent to the new hire with their username, a password, a link to the Powerpay Self Service application and access to the Onboarding Wizard.

16. Click Create User.

entre de la companya de la		
Self Service User Account created and the emails have been	senti	

17. Click **Create Another New Hire** to add another new hire or click **Go Back to People List** to continue working in Powerpay.

The person is added to the People List with the status New Hire "N".

Ν

73 Demo, Jacob

Note: Employee's with the status New Hire "N" are **NOT** paid and are not available on the payroll pages in Powerpay including the Employee Timesheet and Rapid Entry pages. For the employee to be paid they must be changed to Active status. For more information see "Activate New Hire Employees," page 22.



Activate New Hire Employees

After a new hire is added using the Powerpay Onboarding Wizard, they are added to the People List and placed in New Hire status "N". Before the employee can be paid, they must be changed to Active status "A".

Depending on how you have configured the onboarding process, it may include the employee entering banking information and TD1 exemption amounts. If you activate the employee before the onboarding process is complete and run your payroll, the employee will be paid by cheque and basic exemption amounts will apply. When possible, best practice is to activate the employee after the employee has completed the Self Service Onboarding Wizard.

- ► To activate a "new hire" employee:
- 1. Navigate to the People List. (People > People List).
- 2. Select the employee to activate from the People List.

Tip: Use the People List filter options to easily locate the employee by selecting only the New Hire from the status options.

3. Click the Activate Employee button at the bottom of the page.

Personal Information	-						
					Last modifi	ied by DShore On 09/03/2020 01:	12 PN
* First Name	Middle Initial			* Last Name			
Jacob 🛙				Demo			
Preferred Name 🜖	Preferred Language			Birth Date			
			\sim	DD/MM/YYYY		ø	
* Payee Name 🕚							
Demo, Jacob							
ß							
Contact Information					Last modifi	ied by DShore On 09/03/2020 01:	12 PN
Contact Information	City	Province/State		Postal/Zip Code	Last modifi	ied by DShore On 09/03/2020 01: Country	12 PN
Contact Information	City	Province/State	~	Postal/Zip Code	Last modifi	led by DShore On 09/03/2020 01: Country	12 PN
Contact Information	City Phone 2	Province/State	~	Postal/Zip Code	Last modifi	led by DShore On 09/03/2020 01: Country	12 PN
Contact Information	City Phone 2	Province/State	>	Postal/Zip Code	Last modifi	ied by DShore On 09/03/2020 01: Country	12 PN
Contact Information	City Phone 2 Email 2	Province/State	>	Postal/Zip Code	Last modifi	ied by DShore On 09/03/2020 01: Country	12 PN

4. A warning message displays.



The employee's status is changed to Active "A".

73	Demo, Jacob	A

Delete New Hire Employees

After a new hire is added using the Onboarding Wizard, they are added to the People List and placed in New Hire status "N". To remove the new hire from the People List and remove all the information created during the new hire process, they must be deleted.

Once the new hire is deleted, they will no longer be able to log into Self Service and their information will be unrecoverable.

- ► To delete a "new hire" employee:
- 1. Navigate to the People List. (People > People List).
- 2. Select the employee to delete from the People List.

Tip: Use the People List filter options to easily locate the employee by selecting only the New Hire from the status options.

3. Click the **Delete New Hire** button at the bottom of the page.

09/03/2020 01:12 PM C
09/03/2020 01:12 PM C
~
'n

4. A warning message displays.

Â	WARNING
	Are you sure you want to delete this new hire?
	Deleting this new hire removes them from the People
	List and they will no longer be able to login to Self
	Service. Their information will be unrecoverable and the
	Simulate feature will no longer be available.

5. Click Delete.

The new hire employee is removed from the system.

People Info Bar



Powerpay People displays the People Info Bar at the top of every People page when a person is selected. It includes the following information (view-only):

• **Name** – the person's name (First Name Last Name) from the Personal Information section of the Profile page

- Department the person's department as assigned on the Profile tab
- Position the person's position as assigned on the Profile tab
- Status the person's status (Active, New Hire, Terminated, Self Service Only, or On Leave)
- Hire Date the date the person began work as entered on the Profile tab
- Reports To the name of the person from the People list that the person reports to
- Work Location the person's work location as assigned on the Profile tab
- **Payroll Number** the payroll number that the person is assigned to
- Payroll Frequency the pay frequency of the payroll that the person is assigned to
- **Pay Type** the person's pay type (hourly or salaried)

Profile

The Profile tab includes a variety of people data:

- the basic information to identify each person
- the person's contact information
- the work assignment information specific to the person

To help protect sensitive information, some fields on this tab are masked. To view and edit the masked information click the \oint icon in the masked field.

Note: When printing the page, the information will print as it displays on the screen. If the information is masked on the page, the page will print masked. To print the information masked information, click the for each of the fields before clicking Print.

Important: Edits made to employee information on a year-emd adjustment run (Y-run(must be entered on the Employee Profile page (**Payroll > Employee Profile**). A year-end adjustment run will not include updates made to the Profile or Compensation tabs.

Personal Information

			Last Modified B	y nschule On 15/10/2019 09:4
* First Name	Middle Initial		* Last Name	
Archie	John		Andrews	
Preferred Name 🕄	Preferred Language		Birth Date	
John	English	•	01/01/XXXX	Ø
* Payee Name 🚯				
Andrews,Archie				

The Personal Information section includes basic information about the person selected in the Peole list.

First Name – the person's legal first full name

- Middle Initial the person's middle initials, if known
- Last Name the person's legal last name in full
- Preferred Name a first name that the person prefers to be used instead of their legal first name. Example: If your first name is Gertrude but everyone calls you Trudy, that would make Trudy your preferred name.
- **Preferred Language** the person's preferred language of communication
- **Birth Date** the person's date of birth. To help protect sensitive information, this field is masked. To unmask, view and edit the information click the 4.
- **Payee Name** the person's first and last name in full. The entry is used on cheques and pay statements. The name appears in the format Last name, First name.

Contact Information

				La	st Modified By	nschule On 15/10/2019 09:5	1 АМ СТ
Street	City	Province/State		Postal/Zip Code		Country	
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX	Winnipeg	Manitoba	•	XXXXXXXX	Ø	Canada	•
Phone 1 🚯	Phone 2			Phone 3			
Mobile • 111-111-1111	Home	▼ 222-222-2222		Work	•	333-333-3333	
Email 1 🟮	Email 2						
archie.andrews@123.com	a.andrews@123.com						

The Contact Information section includes the basic contact information for the person selected in the People list. It is added through the New Hire process and can be edited here at any time.

- Street the employee's street address. It is important to keep the address current because it appears on various government forms issued through Dayforce (for example, T4s and Records of Employment). To help protect sensitive information, this field is masked. To view and edit the masked information click the
- **City** the person's city of residence
- Province/State the person's province or state of residence
- Postal/Zip Code the person's 6-character postal code or 5-digit US Zip code. To help protect sensitive information, this field is masked. To view and edit the information unmasked click the
- Country the person's country of residence
- **Phone 1, 2 and 3** the person's type of phone number (home, work, mobile, fax or other) and phone number including the area code. Up to three phone numbers can be entered for each person. The number entered in the Phone 1 field is used for Powerpay notification and Self Service communications.
- Email 1 and 2 the person's email addresses. The email address entered in the Email 1 field is used for Powerpay notification and Self Service communications.



Work Assignments

🛢 Work Assignment					
				Last Modified By nsch	ule On 15/10/2019 09:43 AM CT
Hire Date		Employment Type		Position	
09/05/2019	m	Part-time	•	Accountant	* +
* Test Department 🥒		Work Location		Reports To	
208-testing in	* +	Africa	* +	Payroll Admin	$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$

The Work Assignments section includes information pertaining to the position and work location for the person selected in the People list. Information in this section is entered here.

- Hire Date the date the person is hired. This field only applies to HR functionality and is different than the 'First Day Worked' field used for issuing ROEs.
- Employment Type full-time or part-time
- **Position** the position the person is working
- Department the person's distribution department. The department is used to allocate earnings and expenses
- Work Location the location the person works
- Reports To the name of the person from the People list that the person reports to. The default selection is Payroll Admin.

Add a position

- To add a position not in the list:
- 1. Navigate to the Profile tab (People > People List > Profile).
- 2. Go to the Work Assignment section.
- 3. Click the plus button **†** adjacent to the **Position** list.

Posit	ion 🗙
P	Add
Position-English	Position-French
Senior Developer	Senior Developer
Senior Developer	Senior Developer
FRPPHR	FRPPHR
Senior Developer	Senior Developer
Senior Developer	Senior Developer
Accountant	Accountant
Junior Developer	Junior Developer FR
Test Engineer EN	Test Engineer
Test Engineer EN	Test Engineer
Save	Cancel

- 4. Click Add.
- 5. Enter the name of the position in English and French.
- 6. Click Save.

The new position is available on the **Position** list for all people in the People list.

Add a department

- To add a department not in the list:
- 1. Navigate to the Profile tab (People > People List > Profile).
- 2. Go to the Work Assignment section.
- 3. Click the plus button + adjacent to the **Department** list.

	Test Department		×			
information To remove an item from the list, go to the Company > Department/Distribution Setup page.						
Department •	Add Description-English	Description-French				
100	Default	Par defaut				
001	Management	Management				
002	Accounting	Accounting				
003	Printing	Printing				
004	Production	Production				
005	Shipping	Shipping				
006	Resrch DV	Resrch DV				
099	test	test				
123	Audit	Audit				
145	Shopping	Shopping	*			
	Save					

- 4. Click Add.
- 5. Enter a department number, and English and French description.
- 6. Click Save.

The new department is available in the **Department** list for all people in the People list.

Add a work location

▶ To add a location not in the list:

- 1. Navigate to the Profile tab (People > People List > Profile).
- 2. Go to the Work Assignment section.
- 3. Click the plus button + adjacent to the **Work Location** list.

Work Location						
Add						
Work Location-English	Work Location-French					
Africa	Africa FR					
Calgary	Calgary FR					
Edmonton	Edmonton FR					
India	India FR					
Winnipeg	Winnipeg FR					
	_					
	Save Cancel					

- 4. Click Add.
- 5. Enter the name of the location in English and French.
- 6. Click Save.

The new location is available in the **Work Location** list for all people in the People list.

Modify the Department label

The label on the Department field can be modified.

				Last Modified By ssan5b	opie On 13/08/2019 10:09 PM
Hire Date		Employment Type		Position	
12/10/1991	#	Full-time	•	Production Technician	• +
* Department 🖋		Work Location		Reports To	
100-Default	• +		• +	Payroll Admin	~

- To modify the Department label:
- 1. Navigate to the Profile tab (People > People List > Profile).
- 2. Go to the Work Assignment section.
- 3. Click the edit button Seside the Department label.





- 4. Modify the label as appropriate in both English and French
- 5. Click **Update**.

The label is updated throughout the application, in the Work Assignments section on the Profile tab and the Distribution and Costing section on the Compensation tab.

📱 Work Assignment							
					La	st Modified By nschule On 15/10	0/2019 09:43 AM CT
Hire Date		Employment Type			Position		
09/05/2019	***	Part-time		•	Accountant		• +
* Test Department 🖋		Work Location			Reports To		
208-testing in	• +	Africa		* +	Payroll Admin		~
Distribution and Costing							
						Last Modified By HdasilvaCCR On 2	7/06/2019 09:34 AM CT
* Test Department 🖋		ID Field #1 🖋	ID Field #2 🖋		ID Field #3 🖋		
208-testing in	v +		* +	v +		• +	

To remove a department from the list, go to the Department/Distribution Setup page (Company > Department/Distribution Setup).

Self Service User

Self Service User	
() INFORMATION	
Click Create to set up a Self Service User account.	
Create	

Use the Self Service User section to create and manage user accounts and grant your employees access to Powerpay Self Service.

When you assign a Self Service User account to an employee, you assign the employee a unique username. Once the account is created, an email is sent to the employee with their username, a password and a link to the Powerpay Self Service application.

Note: Powerpay Self Service account can only be created for active and new hire employees.

Creating a Self Service account

Self Service user accounts can be created for an employee:

- as part of the New Hire Wizard process,
- using the Self Service User section on the Powerpay People Profile tab
- To create a Self Service account using the Self Service User section on the Powerpay People Profile tab:
- 1. Navigate to the Profile tab (People > People List > Profile).

- 2. Select the person for whom to create a Self Service account from the People List.
- 3. The employee's email address must be set up before the Self Service account can be created. Ensure the employee has an email address saved in the Contact Information section. To add an email address, enter the email in the Email 1 field and click **Save**.
- 4. Go to the **Self Service User** section.

Self Service User	
Click Create to set up a Self Service User account.	
Create	

5. Click Create.

Create New Self Service User Account				
INFORMATION	ils with login information			
	ils with login mornation.			
* Username	* Email 1 🟮			
JohnDoe	jdoe@test.com			
Create	Cancel			

Powerpay generates a unique username for the account based on the Auto-Generate Username Format setting on the Self Service Options page (**Company** > **Self Service**> **Self Service Options**). You can edit the username if required (minimum 6 characters).

6. Click Create.

A welcome email is sent to the employee with a link to the Powerpay Self Service application, along with their username. For added security, a temporary password is sent in a second email.

Note: The temporary password associated with an initial Welcome email expires in 10 days.

Self Service User		
		Last Modified By 122369 On 14/01/2020 12:26 PM CT
🕑 Data Saved		
Self Service User account creat	ed and the emails have bee	n sentl
* Username		
Johnboez		
Disable Self Service Account	Re-Welcome	Force Password Change on Next Logon
	Simulate 🗗	View Security Event Log

Managing Self Service user accounts

Once a Self Service account has been created for an employee, it can be managed in the Self Service User section on the People Profile tab. These tasks include:

- **unlocking an account** unlock an account for an enabled employee whose latest failed login attempt has exceeded the failed login attempt threshold.
- **disabling an account** disable an employee's access to Self Service. If the employee is actively logged into the Self Service application, the user is logged off the Self Service application and the **Login** page displays.
- **enabling an account** enable a disabled employee's access to Self Service. Accounts are disabled after an employee incorrectly answers their personal verification questions three times, or when the account is manually disabled using the **Disable Self Service Account** checkbox.
- sending a new password for an account reset an employee's Self Service account password. After resetting the password:
 - the employee's password is reset to a system generated password,
 - a reset password email is sent to the employee with a password that expires in 24 hours, and
 - the account is unlocked and enabled if necessary.
- **forcing a password change for an account** force the employee to change their password upon their next logon to the Self Service.
- re-welcoming a new employee use when the employee has never logged into Self Service, and their temporary password has expired. A welcome email is sent to the employee with a link to the Powerpay Self Service application, along with their username and a temporary password.
- **simulating an employee** use to mimic an employee with a Self Service account, including viewing information for the simulated employee. All information is view only.

When an employee is simulated, Self Service opens in a new web page, and the user simulating the employee is automatically logged in without entering login information. However, only one Self Service session may be open at a time.

- view the security event log view security event data from the past 30, 60 or 90 days for a selected employee. The log displays the events sorted by the most recent and includes the following information:
 - Event Date and Time
 - Changed by Username
 - Target Username
 - IP Address
 - Log Info
 - Platform

Security Event Log									
View Security Events from Last 30 ${\sim}$ Days									
Log Date	Changed by Username	Target Username	IP Address	Log Info	Platform				
Jan 14, 2020 12:26 PM	DSI	JohnDoe2	165.225.36.75	Welcome Email Sent	Browser				
Jan 14, 2020 12:26 PM	DSI	JohnDoe2	165.225.36.75	Account Created	Browser				
					G				
		Close							

The available tasks are dependent on the employee's requirements. For example:

- if an employee's account is locked the **Unlock Self Service** option displays.
- If the employee's account is disabled, the Enable Self Service Account option displays.
- if an employee has never logged into Self Service, the **Re-Welcome** option displays.

Compensation

The Compensation tab includes data relating to the compensation for the person selected in the People list, including pay and payroll information, taxation, entitlements, banking information and distribution and costing.

Important: Edits made to employee information on a year-emd adjustment run (Y-run(must be entered on the Employee Profile page (**Payroll > Employee Profile**). A year-end adjustment run will not include updates made to the Profile or Compensation tabs.



Employment Information

🚔 Employment Info	rmation						
						Last Modified By PreethiD On 28	8/09/2019 01:28 AM CT
* Payroll Number	Pay Frequency	* Employee Nu	umber	First Day Worked		* ROE First Day Worked	
PP96001	Weekly	1		30/12/2006	m	30/12/2006	**
Last Day Worked	Seniority Date		* Pay Type				
28/12/1969	22/12/2006	m	Hourly			¥	
Hourly Rate	Annual Earnings	Currency		* Hours Per Pay 🜖			
\$ 10.00	\$23,400.00	CAD		45.00			

The employment information section includes information relating to a person's pay and the payroll they belong to.

- Payroll Number the payroll the person is associated with
- Payroll Frequency the payroll's pay frequency (weekly, monthly, bi-weekly, semi-monthly etc.)
- Employee Number the employee number for the person selected in the People list
- First Day Worked –sometimes referred to as a start date, hire date or anniversary date (the first day worked). The first day worked appears on the person's Record of Employment.
- **ROE First Day Worked** the First Day Worked unless the person has a previously produced ROE.
- Last Day Worked the date of the last day a person worked. This value appears only when status changes have been made on the employee Status Change page in Powerpay.
- Seniority Date the seniority date for the position the person is currently working in.
- **Pay Type** identifies the person as hourly or salaried (with variations on these two types). Some of the pay types have the added functionality of paying out vacation pay and previous vacation or auto stat pay (for example, for construction companies) on a per-pay-period basis.
- Hourly Rate (hourly pay types) the person's hourly rate to three decimal places
- Rate Option (salary pay types) the person's pay annually or per pay period
- Annual Earnings for HOURLY, the amount displayed is: Hourly Rate x Hours Per Pay x No. of Pay Periods in the year. For SALARIED, the amount displayed is: Salary per pay period x No. of Pay Periods.
- Annual Salary (salary pay types) the annual pay for the person when the selected Rate option is Annual
- Salary per Pay (salary pay types) the amount of salary per pay period when the selected Rate Option is Pay Period
- Currency the currency the person is paid in.
- **Hours Per Pay** the person's normal hours per pay period to two decimal places. This figure is a factor in calculating rates for salaried people who are paid additional hours (for example, overtime) unless an exception rate is specified, or the person has other insurable earnings.

This field is also used for salaried people, to determine insurable hours for Employment Insurance purposes. For a salaried person who has not worked full time, the salary override amount for the pay period is evaluated as a ratio to the regular salary, and actual worked hours is evaluated by applying this ratio to the standard hours per pay.

Taxation

D Taxation				
				Last Modified By nschule On 15/10/2019 10:56 AM CT
SIN XXXXXXX15 🛷	SIN Expiry Date	*	* Province Of Employment Yukon	۲
Tax Exemption				
Federal Tax Exemption Apply Basic Amount Apply Specific Amount \$			Provincial Tax Exemption Apply Basic Amount Apply Specific Amount Not applicable - Employee works) in USA or other
Tax Status				
Tax Status Subject to Fed. & Prov. Tax Provincial Payroll/Health Tax Indicator Subject to Provincial Health & Educational Tax Exempt	v	CPP/QPP Status Subject to CPP/QPP	•	★ E.I. Category Deducts El; ER Rate is 1st Reduced Rate v
Provincial Safety Plans				
* Type Quebec	¥	 Plan Not Subject to CSST - 0.000% 	٣	QPIP (Quebec Parental Insurance Plan) Not Applicable Quebec Status

- **SIN** the person's Social Insurance Number without spaces or dashes. The SIN is required for issuing year-end forms. To help protect sensitive information, this field is masked. To view and edit the masked information click the \oint .
- SIN Expiry Date for valid temporary Social Insurance Numbers (SIN) starting with a '9', select the SIN Expiry Date. This field is required for people with temporary SIN numbers.
- **Province of Employment** the province or territory in which the person works (not necessarily where the person lives). This selection is used to determine what calculations to use for income tax, employee health plan, and so on.

Tax Exemption

- Federal Tax Exemption to change the basic amount of the Federal Tax Exemption, select the Apply specific amount option and enter the Federal Tax Exemption for this person from the TD1 form, in whole dollars (no cents). This option affects tax calculations. If no value is entered, the default value in this field is the current minimum legislated amount. If you change the exemption amount, the change is considered beginning in the pay period in which you made the change.
- **Provincial Tax Exemption** to change the basic amount of the Provincial Tax Exemption, select the **Apply specific amount** option and enter a specific Provincial Tax Exemption amount, based on the provincial form filled out by the person, in whole dollars (no cents). If the person works in the USA or another area not subject to provincial tax, select **Not Applicable employee works in USA or Other**. This option affects tax calculations.
Tax Status

- Tax Status the person's tax status. If you select **Permanent Tax %**, be certain to specify the percentage in the **Tax Options Permanent values** fields.
- CPP/QPP Status the person's CPP/QPP status.
- **El Category** the person's El category. Most people pay El. The default rate for employers is 1.4 times the employee rate. Employers can qualify for up to two reduced rates. Contact your Service Delivery team if there is any change to the reduced rates for which the employer qualifies.

Be certain to choose the EI category because the employer must cover any deficiencies in employer payments at the end of the year and employer overpayments are not recoverable. People can make corrections to their EI amounts when they fill out their tax returns.

The selection made here determines the Business Number to which the person's statutory deduction amounts are allocated.

• Provincial Payroll/Health Tax Indicator – in most cases, leave the default option Subject to Provincial Health & Education Tax. If the person works in a province that does not have payroll taxes, this option has no effect. Select Exempt only in the rare case when a person works in province with payroll taxes but is self-employed and makes CPP/QPP, EI, and tax contributions directly. In this situation, Dayforce recommends that you check provincial legislation and guidelines regarding exemptions from provincial Payroll/Health Taxes.

Tax Options – Permanent Values

These options only appear when the person's tax status is set to **Permanent Tax %**.

• **Permanent Tax Percentage to be Taken** – select this option and enter a percentage in the adjacent box to specify a permanent percentage value at which to calculate federal and/or provincial taxes on the person's gross earnings. This option is used rarely. It may be used when earnings fluctuate from one payroll run to another.

Be aware that:

- This option disables the automatic movement to another tax bracket if earnings in any single payroll run fall into a higher or lower tax bracket (annualization of earnings to determine the federal tax percentage level)
- If you choose this option, Dayforce recommends that you obtain a completed Canada Revenue Agency form TD1X from the employee to keep on file.

Note: Do not use this option for commissioned employees who require a fixed percentage. Commissioned employees should complete a TD1X form every year. Entering the values from this form also provides an annualization of the tax bracket.

• None of the above – cancels all options and performs the regular calculation for federal and/or provincial tax.

Provincial Safety Plan

- **Type** if the person's province of employment is Nova Scotia or Quebec, select that value from the **Type** list
- **Plan** choose the applicable plan from the **Plan** list.

 QPIP (Quebec Parental Insurance Plan) – if the person's province of employment is Quebec, select the Quebec option and then select the applicable option from the Status list. In almost all cases, a Quebec employee is Subject to QPIP. If the employee's province of employment is other than Quebec, select Not Applicable.

Entitlements

					Last Modified By sharad On 15/10/2019 08:2
	Vacation Pay Accumulator		Entitlement		Sick Pay
• Plan	* Rate (%)	* Plan	 Rate (%) 	* Plan	Rate (Hrs/Pay)
Dian2	• 3.5	Entitlement	• 2.5	Sick Pay	• 3

Vacation Pay Accumulator

- **Plan** the vacation plan for this person.
- Rate (%) the rate of vacation accrual for this person. Rates are based on legislative requirements and the person's entitlement. If Plan 7 is selected, the Rate (Hrs/Pay) displays.

When your payroll is set up with multiple vacation plans, you can assign a specific plan to an employee.

- ► To assign vacation accruals:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person to assign the accrual to from the People List.
- 3. Go to the **Entitlements** section.
- 4. In the Vacation Pay Accumulator section, select the vacation plan for this employee.

You can have up to eighteen different vacation plans with different calculations for hours and earnings. For example, some provinces indicate that vacation pay is calculated on vacation pay, while others do not. To create new plans, contact your Service Delivery team.

Note: The plan defaults to 'Not Applicable' for all existing employees.

5. Enter the rate of vacation accrual for this employee in the **Rate** field. Rates are based on legislative requirements and the employee's entitlement.

For plans that accrue in percentage, enter the percentage as a whole number along with two decimal places (for example, 4 percent would be entered as 4.00 in this field.)

For plans that accrue in hours per pay, enter the number of hours the employee should accrue per pay. Enter the hours as a whole number along with two decimal places (for example, 7.5 hours would be entered as 7.50 in this field.)

6. Click Save.

Additional Accumulator

- **Plan** the plan type
- **Rate (%)** the rate of accrual for this plan. If Plan 7 is selected, the Rate (Hrs/Pay) displays.
- ► To assign additional accruals:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person to assign the accrual to from the People List.
- 3. Go to the Entitlements section.
- 4. In the Additional Accumulator section, select the plan type for this employee from the **Plan** list.
- 5. Enter the rate of accrual for this employee in the **Rate** field.

For plans that accrue in percentage, enter the percentage as a whole number along with two decimal places (for example, 4 percent would be entered as 4.00 in this field.)

For plans accrue in hours per pay, enter the number of hours the employee should accrue per pay. Enter the hours as a whole number along with two decimal places (for example, 7.5 hours would be entered as 7.50 in this field.)

6. Click Save.

Sick Pay Accumulator

- **Plan** the sick plan for this person
- Rate (Hrs/Pay) the number of hours the person should accrue per pay (optional)

When the Sick Pay Accumulator is set up, employees who should accrue hours must be assigned to the applicable Sick Pay plan and the number of hours to accrue per pay.

- ► To assign sick pay accruals:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person to assign the accrual to from the People List.
- 3. Go to the Entitlements section.
- 4. In the Sick Pay Accumulator section, select **Sick Pay** from the **Plan** list for the selected employee. Enter the number of hours the employee should accrue per pay in the Rate field (if applicable). Hours per pay are not required.

Note: The plan defaults to 'Not Applicable' for all existing employees.

5. Click Save.



Banking Information

Amount Action	Account Number	Transit Number	Financial Institution	Enabled	Priority
			Select		Primary
			Select		Primary

The Banking section includes any direct deposit options set up for the person selected in the People list.

When a person wants direct deposit of their payroll funds, enter the direct deposit information here. If no direct deposits are set up and selected, the person will receive a cheque.

You can provide details for multiple bank accounts (up to six), and control how pay is distributed between the accounts. If you enter details for multiple accounts, pay will be distributed in the priority order. After the specified amount is distributed to the first account (indicated by a Priority value of 1), pay will be distributed to the second account, assuming there are enough funds left over to do so. Any remaining funds are distributed to the Primary Deposit account.

Tip: You can set up all deposits, without activating them, simply by NOT selecting the Enabled checkbox.

The following information is displayed:

 Priority – You can set up multiple direct deposit accounts if the person requests that their payment be paid to two or more (up to six) different accounts.

When multiple direct deposit accounts are set up and enabled, the deposits occur in the order: Deposit Priority 1 through 5 and then Primary Deposit. The amount deposited in the Primary Deposit is the remaining balance of the earnings after the deposits have been made in Deposit Priority accounts 1 through 5. If the earnings are unable to meet a priority deposit value, that deposit priority is skipped, and the process continues with the next deposit priority.

- Enabled indicates if the account is enabled for direct deposit.
- Financial Institution name of a financial institution.
- Transit Number 5-digit transit number that corresponds with the selected financial institution. Do not forget to include any leading zeros.
- Account Number the account number for the direct deposit.
- **Amount** the dollar amount or percentage to pay of the person's payment
- Action edit or delete the direct deposit account including uploading a void cheque or direct deposit form.

Add primary direct deposit account

Note: It is strongly recommended that the employee submit a void cheque(s) before you enter direct deposit information.

Be sure to record bank account information accurately. Banking institutions DO NOT verify employee's names and will deposit the amount of payment to the account you specify.

If the combination of transit and account numbers belongs to someone other than the employee, and that account is credited with the employee's pay, contact the financial

institution directly to try to recover the funds. If the combination does NOT belong to anyone, the financial institution refunds Dayforce, and Dayforce credits your account. The credit and the corresponding details appear on your Funds Summary report.

- ▶ To add a Primary deposit account:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person for whom to add banking information from the People List.
- 3. Go to the Banking Information section.

Dalikili	ginioni	lation				
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	Action
Primary		Select				

- 4. Ensure the **Enabled** checkbox is selected.
- 5. Enter the banking data from the person's void cheque.
 - a. Select a Financial Institution from the list.
 - b. Enter the 5-digit transit number that corresponds with the selected financial institution.
 - c. Enter the account number.

6. Click Save.

The account is added for the selected person.

				Last modified by CSD	MIMPPP14444 On 11	/07/201	3 03:17 P
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount		Action
Primary	Yes	004 - TD Bank	10202	XXXX222			Û

For enhanced privacy, the bank account number displays masked. To view or edit the account number, click the edit button \mathscr{P} .

Add additional direct deposit accounts

If a person requests that their payment be divided and paid into more than one account, additional direct deposit accounts can be added. Dayforce can make direct deposits to a maximum of six accounts for each pay period.

After entering details for multiple accounts, you can change the Priority order of the accounts.

- To add additional direct deposit accounts:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person for whom to add additional direct deposit accounts from the People List.
- 3. Go to the **Banking Information** section.

Banking Inf	formation						
				Last modified by CS	DMIMPPP14444 On 1	1/07/201	8 03:17 PM
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount		Action
Primary	Yes	004 - TD Bank	10202	XXXX222		**	Û
		l	Add Additional Deposit				

4. Click Add Additional Deposit.

A new line is available in the Banking Information list.

VATION yee's net amount is deposited in the order iority 1 through 5, with any remainder dep a run, the employee's entire net pay for th	r: posited in the Primary a ne Regular Payment wi	account. Il be allocated to the emp	oloyee's Primary account.		
yee's net amount is deposited in the orde iority 1 through 5, with any remainder dep a run, the employee's entire net pay for th	r: posited in the Primary a ne Regular Payment wi	account. Il be allocated to the emp	oloyee's Primary account.		
d Einancial Institution		Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	Activ
004 - TD Bank		10202	XXXX	222	J.C.
Select	v			S Dollar O Percentage	D
	2d Financial Institution 004 - TD Bank Select	2d Financial Institution 004 - TD Bank Select	Image: select Image: select	ad Financial Institution Transit Number Account Number 004 - TD Bank 10202 XXXX Select	Add Financial Institution Transit Number Account Number Amount 004 - TD Bank 10202 XXXX222 Select 004 - TD Bank 000

- 5. From the **Priority** list, select the priority of this additional deposit.
- 6. Ensure the **Enabled** checkbox is selected.
- 7. Enter the banking data from the person's void cheque.
 - a. Select a Financial Institution from the list.
 - b. Enter the 5-digit transit number that corresponds with the selected financial institution.
 - c. Enter the account number.
- 8. Select a deposit type, Dollar or Percentage and enter the amount to deposit.
 - Select **Dollar** to specify an actual dollar amount to be deposited in the additional deposit account for each pay period. In the **Amount** field, enter the dollar amount.
 - Select **Percentage** to specify a percentage of the payment that should be deposited in the additional deposit account for each pay period. In the **Amount** field, enter the percentage.

Note: When Percentage is selected, the percentage refers to the amount remaining net pay to be deposited, not the entire earnings.

9. Click Save.

The additional account is added for the selected person.

				Last m	nodified by selgert On 0	6/01/202	0 10:0
The employee's n Deposit Priority 1	et amount is deposi through 5, with any	ted in the order: remainder deposited in the Primary account.					
For an Extra run,	the employee's enti	e net pay for the Regular Payment will be alloca	ed to the employee's Primary account.				
For an Extra run, Priority	the employee's enti Enat	e net pay for the Regular Payment will be alloca led Financial Institution	ed to the employee's Primary account. Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	A	ction
For an Extra run, Priority mary	the employee's enti Enat Yes	e net pay for the Regular Payment will be alloca led Financial Institution 010 - C I 8 C	ed to the employee's Primary account. Transit Number 00059	Account Number XXXX454131	Amount	A	ction
For an Extra run, Priority nary	the employee's entire Enat Yes Yes	led Financial Institution 010 - C I B C 010 - C I B C	ted to the employee's Primary account. Transit Number 00059 00059	Account Number XXXX454131 XXXX15454131	Amount \$100	A 67 67	ction

Repeat steps 4 to 9 for each additional direct deposit account.

Upload a void cheque/direct deposit form

🗢 Develsione to ferme etient

Once banking information has been entered for an employee you can attach a void cheque or direct deposit form to the deposit.

Note: Only .jpeg, .png and .pdf file types are accepted. The file size must not exceed 20 MB.

- ► To upload a void cheque or direct deposit form:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person for whom to upload the image from the People List.
- 3. Go to the Banking Information section.

Dariking	mormat	1011					
				Last modified	d by 8949 On 04	/03/2020 12:04	PM (
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	Action	
Primary	No	001 - Bank of Montreal	00011	XXXXXXX891		Ø Ø	Û
		Ac	dd Additional Deposit				_

4. Click the Attach File 🖉 button in the Actions column for the account to add the image.

© 2024 Dayforce. All rights reserved.

Upload Direct Deposit Information	×
Document not found	
Preview Delete	
Upload a void cheque / direct deposit form - JPEG, PNG, PDF	
Upload	

- 5. Click **Browse** to locate the image. The following file types are supported: .jpeg, .png or .pdf.
- Select the file to attach and click **Open**.
 A preview of the file displays.

	Upload Direct Deposit Information	
POUR NAME BAY TO THE DRDER OF BANQUE DE MONTREAL BOIBBRIAND, OC J7H 153 H*OO 2 H* +2750 2+C		
iransit # Ba	Preview Delete	
oload a void cheque / direct dep Canadian-cheque.png	osit form - JPEG, PNG, PDF	Browse .
	Upload Close	

7. (optional) Click **Preview** to view the image. When you are finished, click **Close** to close the preview dialog box.

	DATE	2	0			-		-	
		Y	Y	Y	Y	м	м	D	D
AY TO THE		-		_\$;				
IRDER OF			/100			ARS	A.	unly features ided	
BANQUE DE MONTRÉAL								HIS OF DACK	
BOISBRIAND, QC J7H 1S3									
									MP
	1234								

8. Click Upload to attach the file.

Banking	Informat	ion				
				Last modified	by 8949 On 04/	03/2020 12:04 PM
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	Action
Primary	No	001 - Bank of Montreal	00011	XXXXXXX891		A A 🕅

The file is uploaded, and a checkmark appears adjacent to the paperclip button indicating an image is attached to the account 2.

The void cheque/dir deposit form can be reviewed at any time by clicking thepaperclip button and clicking **Preview**.

Replace a void cheque/direct deposit form

If an employee's direct deposit information changes you can replace the void cheque/direct deposit form on file.

- ▶ To replace a void cheque or direct deposit form:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person for whom to replace the image from the People List.
- 3. Go to the **Banking Information** section.

Banking	, Informat	ion				
				Last modified	by 8949 On 04/	03/2020 12:04 PM CT
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	Action
Primary	No	001 - Bank of Montreal	00011	XXXXXXX891		A / 🕅

4. Click the Attach File *the image.*

YOUR NAME	NCLUDED - DETAILS ON BACK - CAP	ACTÉRISTIQUES DE ÉCUR	TÉ INCLUSES, DÉTAILS	AU VERSO
PAY TO THE		DATE	\$ 0 ,	M M D D
BANQUE DE MONTRÉAL 2310 DE FAUBOURG BOISBRIAND, GC J7H 153		•	/100 DOLL	ARS Contract functions
"" 0 0 1 "" •= (2 ? 5 0 1)•(Transit # B	ank code Ac	66 7"") count #		
	Preview	Delete		
load a void cheque / direct de	Preview posit form - JPEG, PNG,	Delete		
load a void cheque / direct de Ianadian-cheque.png	Preview posit form - JPEG, PNG,	Delete		Browse

- 5. Click **Browse** to locate the new image. The following file types are supported: .jpeg, .png or .pdf.
- 6. Select the file to attach and click **Open**.
- 7. Click Upload.

A confirmation message displays.

A void cheque or direct deposit form already exists.	
Do you want to replace it?	
Remember to update the banking information.	

8. Click Replace.

Delete a void cheque/direct deposit form

- ► To delete a void cheque or direct deposit form:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (**People > People List > Compensation**).
- 2. Select the person for whom to delete the image from the People List.
- 3. Go to the **Banking Information** section.

				Last modified	by 8949 On 04	/03/2020 12:04
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	Action
Primary	No	001 - Bank of Montreal	00011	XXXXXXX891		1 1

Click the Attach File *to button in the Actions column for the account to delete the image.*

YOUR NAME		TEMISTIQUES DE ECUA	THE INCL	USES. DETAIL	A AU VEI	150	1
		DATE	ş	• • •		M 0	D
BAYES She			,	\$	ARS	(C) 10000	
BANQUE DE MONTRÉAL 2316 DU FAUBOURG BOISBRIAND, GC J7H 183						collecte on the	-
	Preview	Delete					
ad a void cheque / direct deposit f	Preview orm - JPEG, PNG, PI	Delete					
ad a void cheque / direct deposit f id Cheque - Canadian-cheque.pn	Preview orm - JPEG, PNG, PI	Delete					Browse

5. Click Delete.

A warning message displays.



6. Click Delete.

The attached image is deleted, and the checkmark no longer appears adjacent to the paperclip button.

Banking	Informatio	ึ่งท					
				Last modifie	ed by 8949 On 0	9/03/2020 06:5	8 PM C
Priority	Enabled	Financial Institution	Transit Number	Account Number	Amount	Action	n
Primary	No	001 - Bank of Montreal	00011	XXXXXXX891		1 D	Ŵ

Delete a direct deposit account

Note: The Primary deposit account cannot be deleted when additional accounts are set.

- ▶ To delete a direct deposit account from the list:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (**People > People List > Compensation**).
- 2. Select the person for whom to delete an additional direct deposit account from the People List.
- 3. Go to the **Banking Information** section.

•							
The employee's net amou	int is deposited in	the order:					
Deposit Priority 1 through	5 with any rema	inder deposited in the Primary account					
beposit monty ranoogn	r s, whith any renna	inder deposited in the rainbily decount.					
For an Extra run, the empl	loyee's entire net	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to	o the employee's Primary account.				
For an Extra run, the empl	loyee's <mark>entire net</mark>	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to	o the employee's Primary account.				
For an Extra run, the emp.	lloyee's entire net	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to	o the employee's Primary account.				
For an Extra run, the emp Priority	loyee's entire net Enabled	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to Financial Institution	o the employee's Primary account. Transit Number	Account Number	Amount		Action
For an Extra run, the emp Priority mary	loyee's entire net Enabled Yes	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to Financial Institution 010 - C I B C	o the employee's Primary account. Transit Number 00059	Account Number XXXX454131	Amount		Action
For an Extra run, the emp Priority mary	Enabled Yes	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to Financial Institution 010 - C I B C 010 - C I B C	o the employee's Primary account. Transit Number 00059 00059	Account Number XXXX454131 XXXX454135	Amount \$100	8	Action

4. In the Action column, click the trash can button in for the account to delete. A confirmation message displays.

Are you sure you want to delete th	his deposit?	

5. Click Delete .

The account is removed from the Banking Information list.

6. Click Save.

The account is permanently deleted for the selected person.

Modify direct deposit account information

- ► To modify a direct deposit account setup:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Select the person for whom to modify a direct deposit account setup from the People List.
- 3. Go to the **Banking Information** section.

				Last m	odified by selgert On 0	5/01/20	20 10:05
1 INFORMATION							
Deposit Priority 1 through	n 5, with any remai	inder deposited in the Primary account.					
For an Extra run, the emp	loyee's entire net	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to	the employee's Primary account.				
For an Extra run, the emp Priority	loyee's entire net Enabled	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to Financial Institution	the employee's Primary account. Transit Number	Account Number	Amount		Action
For an Extra run, the emp Priority Imary	loyee's entire net Enabled Yes	pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to Financial Institution 010 - C I B C	the employee's Primary account. Transit Number 00059	Account Number XXXX454131	Amount	.	Action
For an Extra run, the emp Priority mary	Enabled Yes Yes	Pay for the Regular Payment will be allocated to Financial Institution 010 - C I B C 010 - C I B C	Transit Number 00059 00059	Account Number 2000(454131 2000(145	Amount \$100)))	Action

- 4. In the Action column, click the edit button 🖋 for the account to modify.
- 5. Modify the account information as required.
- 6. Click Save.

Distribution and Costing

Distribution and Costing							
							Last Modified By HdasilvaCCR On 27/06/2019 09:34 AM CT
 ★ Test Department 208-testing in 	* +	ID Field #1 🥒	• +	ID Field #2 🖋	* +	ID Field #3 🖋	• +

• **Pay Statement Delivery** – the person's pay statement delivery selection from Self Service. This option can be edited.

• **Tax Form Delivery** – the person's tax form delivery selection from Self Service. This option can be edited.

Note: For payrolls with Self Service enabled, and employees with Self Service accounts only.

 Cheque/Pay Statement Delivery Location – when distributed delivery/transfer payment is set up for your payroll assign the person's cheque/pay statement delivery location. The default value is primary location.

Note: Cannot be used in conjunction with the pay statement only option.

- **Department** the person's distribution department. This is used to allocate (cost) earnings and the company expenses to the person's home department.
- **ID Field 1, 2 and 3** the person's ID category.

Add a department

To add a department not in the list:

- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Go to the Distribution and Costing section.
- 3. Click the plus button 🕇 adjacent to the Department list.

	Test Department		×
	ATION	to the Company >	
Department/	Distribution Setup pag	e.	
	Add		
Department •	Description-English	Description-French	
100	Default	Par defaut	•
001	Management	Management	
002	Accounting	Accounting	
003	Printing	Printing	
004	Production	Production	
005	Shipping	Shipping	
006	Resrch DV	Resrch DV	
099	test	test	
123	Audit	Audit	
145	Shopping	Shopping	•
	Save Cancel		



- 4. Click Add.
- 5. Enter a department number, and English and French description.
- 6. Click Save.

The new department is available in the **Department** list for all people in the People list.

To remove a department from the list, go to the Department/Distribution Setup page (Company > Department/Distribution Setup).

Modify the Department label

The label on the Department field can be modified.

				Last Modified	By nschule On 15/10/2019 09:43 AM
Hire Date		Employment Type		Position	
09/05/2019	**	Part-time	•	Accountant	•
* Test Department 🖋		Work Location		Reports To	
208-testing in	* +	Africa	· +	Payroll Admin	

- ► To modify the Department label:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Go to the Distribution and Costing section.
- 3. Click the edit button Seside the Department label.

Label - English	Label - French
Test Department	Service de
Update	Cancel

- 4. Modify the label as appropriate in both English and French
- 5. Click Update.

The label is updated throughout the application, in the Work Assignments section on the Profile tab and the Distribution and Costing section on the Compensation tab.

						Last Modified By nschule Or	15/10/2019 09:43 AM C
Hire Date		Employment Type			Position		
09/05/2019	#	Part-time		٧	Accountant		• +
* Test Department 🥒		Work Location			Reports To		
200 testing in		16-1			Payroll Admin		.
206-testing in	• •	Africa			- ayron Admin		
Distribution and Costing		Агпса			- ayion Admin		
Distribution and Costing		Amca				Last Modified By HdasilvaCCR On 27	/06/2019 09:34 AM CT
Distribution and Costing		ID Field #1 🖋	ID Field #2 🖋		ID Field #3 🖋	Last Modified By HdasilvaCCR On 27	/06/2019 09:34 AM CT

Add a Field

The fields default to Field 1(Y), Field 2(Z) and Field 3(X) unless they were setup for the payroll in Powerpay before the payroll was migrated to Powerpay People.

- ▶ To add a field not in the list:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Go to the Distribution and Costing section.
- 3. Click the plus button + adjacent to the field list.

	ID Field #1	×
INFC	DRMATION	
Depar	tment/Distribution Setup page.	
	Add	
ID •	Description-English Description-Fren	ch
B1	worker	-
C1	Clerk 1	
C2	Clerk 2	
FT	Full Time	
P1	Printer 1	
P2	Printer 2	
Р3	Printer 3	
PT	Part Time	
Un	Unions	
W1	Worker 1	•
	Save Cancel	

- 4. Click Add.
- 5. Enter the field ID, and English and French description.
- 6. Click Save.

The new field is available for all people in the People list.

Modify the Field label

The field labels can be modified.

Distribution and Costing							
							Last Modified By HdasilvaCCR On 27/06/2019 09:34 AM CT
* Test Department 🥜		ID Field #1 🖋		ID Field #2 🥒		ID Field #3 🖋	
208-testing in	* +		• +		• +		• +



- ► To modify the field label:
- 1. Navigate to the Compensation tab (People > People List > Compensation).
- 2. Go to the Distribution and Costing section.
- 3. Click the edit button Ø beside the field label.

Label - English	Label - French
Test Department	Service de
Update	Cancel

- 4. Modify the label as appropriate in both English and French
- 5. Click Update.

Employee Documents

The Documents tab includes documents uploaded specific to the employee and company documents assigned to the employee on the Company Documents page. It allows you to securely store all electronic documents related to the employee in one location and reduces paper.

A virus scan is run on all documents during upload to ensure viruses are kept out of your system.

Note: The Documents feature should **not** be used to save personally sensitive information, such as medical records.

ofile Compensati	on Documents										
				Ado	New Docu	ument					
					-						
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	1B storage has been u	used.									
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	1B storage has been u Document Name	used. Emp. Access	PII	File	Signed	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	

Each document uploaded for the person selected from the People List displays in a separate row, with the document's properties.

The following information is displayed:

- Type the Document Type specified when the document was uploaded.
- **Document Name** the file name specified when the document was uploaded. Open the document by clicking the linked file name.

If the document is an image or PDF file, a window opens displaying a preview of the document.

For Office documents, the documents are downloaded and can be viewed in the appropriate application.

Emp Access – indicates if the employee has access to view the document.

- **PII** indicates if the document includes personal or identifiable information (i.e., the **Contains Personal/Private Information** checkbox was selected when the document was uploaded).
- File the file type (e.g., PDF, docx, jpeg, etc.).
- Signed indicates if the employee signed the document.

When a document is assigned to an employee from the Company Documents page, you can indicate if the document requires sign off by the employee in Self Service.

- **Version** the version number assigned to the document when the document was uploaded or edited.
- Size (MB) the file size in megabytes.
- Last Updated the date and time that the file was last modified.
- **Expires** the date the document is set to expire as assigned when the document was uploaded or edited.
- Action edit, download or delete the document.

Upload a new document

- ► To upload a new document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (**People > People list > Documents**).

onie compension	on Documents										
				Add	New Doci	ument					
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	//B storage has been u	ised.									
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	/B storage has been u Document Name	Ised. Emp. Access	PII	File	Signed	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	

- 2. Select the person from the People List for whom to upload the document.
- 3. Click the Add New Document button on the Documents tab.

The Document Properties window opens.

This featu Maximum	re should not be used to sa file size to upload is 20MB	ave personall	y sensitive informa	tion,such as medic	al records.	
* Upload a Do	ument - XLSX, DOCX, PDF, J	JPEG, PNG				
					Brows	е
* Document N	ame		Туре	23		
						+
Version	Version Date		* Expiry Date			
	DD/MM/YYYY	m	Never	DD/MM/YYYY		**
Contains Perso	nal/Private Information	Enable	Emplovee View			

4. Click the **Browse** button to select the document to upload.

The following document types can be uploaded: .xlsx, .docx, .pdf, .jpeg and .png.

5. Select the file to upload and click **Open**.

The selected file displays in the **Document Name** field. You can rename the document if required.

This feat Maximu	ure should not be used to s m file size to upload is 20M	save personal B.	ly sensitive informa	tion,such as medio	cal records.	S.
* Upload a De	ocument - XLSX, DOCX, PDF	, JPEG, PNG				
file-sample	_100kB.docx				Brows	ie
* Document I	Name		Туре			
file-sample	_100				•	+
Version	Version Date		* Expiry Date			
	DD/MM/YYYY	m	Never	DD/MM/YYYY		**
Contains Per	sonal/Private Information	Enable	Employee View			

- 6. (optional) Select the document type from the **Type** list. To add a type not in the list, see "Add a document type," page 68.
- 7. (optional) Enter a version number for the document.
- 8. (optional) Select or enter the version date.
- 9. Set the document expiry date.
- 10. (optional) If the document contains personal identifiable information (PII) such as a birth certificate or drivers license, select the **Contains Personal/Private Information** checkbox.
- 11. To make the document visible to the employee in Self Service, select the **Enable Employee View** checkbox.
- 12. Click Save.

The document is added to the list on the Documents tab.

Add New Document	Add New Document	Add New Document Add New Document 125 MB (50%) of 250 MB storage has been used. ype Document Name Emp. Access PII File Signed Version Size (MB) Last Updated Expires	-			1.11 m				
	15 MB (50%) of 250 MB storage has been used.	25 MB (50%) of 250 MB storage has been used. Pe Document Name Emp. Access PII File Signed Version Size (MB) Last Updated Expires Action			Ado	l New Doci	ument			
	125 MB (50%) of 250 MB storage has been used.	125 MB (50%) of 250 MB storage has been used. Ype Document Name Emp. Access PII File Signed Version Size (MB) Last Updated Expires Action								
	125 MB (50%) of 250 MB storage has been used.	125 MB (50%) of 250 MB storage has been used. Type Document Name Emp. Access PII File Signed Version Size (MB) Last Updated Expires Action								

Repeat these steps to add additional documents.

Note: There is a 250 MB size storage limit per employee. The progress bar at the top of the page indicates the amount of storage available.

Delete an existing document

- ► To delete an existing document for a selected person:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (People > People List > Documents).

				Add	l New Docu	iment					
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	/B storage has been u	ised.									
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	/Β storage has been ι	ised.									
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	1B storage has been u Document Name	Ised. Emp. Access	PII	File	Signed	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	

- 2. Select the person from the People list associated with the document to delete.
- 3. Click the trash can button in the Action column for the document to delete. A confirmation message displays.

Confirm Delete	×
(1) WARNING	
Are you sure you want to delete this document?	
Delete Cancel	

4. Click Delete.

The document is permanently deleted.

Download a document

- ▶ To download an existing document for a selected person:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (People > People List > Documents).

onic compension	on Documents	-									
				Add	New Docu	ument					
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	//B storage has been u	used.									
125 MB (50%) of 250 N ype	/B storage has been u Document Name	used. Emp. Access	PII	File	Signed	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	

- 2. Select the person from the People list associated with the document to download.
- 3. Click the download button 📥 for the document to download to your system.

The document downloads.

Edit a document

Use the edit feature to update document properties or replace the existing document. This is useful in cases where the document has been updated since it was uploaded, or where you accidentally upload the wrong document.

Once you upload a new file or link, the application deletes the previous one.

- To edit an existing document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (People > People List > Documents).

compensati	on Documents		_								
				Add	New Doci	ument					
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	1B storage has been u	used.			-						
125 MB (50%) of 250 N	1B storage has been u	used.									
125 MB (50%) of 250 N Type	1B storage has been u Document Name	used. Emp. Access	PII	File	Signed	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	

- 2. Select the person from the People list associated with the document.
- Click the properties button in the Action column for the document to edit. The document Properties window opens.

	RMATION						
This feat Maximur	ure should not be u m file size to upload	sed to sav is 20MB.	e personal	y sensitive informa	tion,such as med	ical records.	S
* Upload a Do	ocument - XLSX, DO	CX, PDF, JP	EG, PNG				
file-sample	_100kB.docx					Brows	e
* Document I	Name	N		Туре			
file-sample	_100	Log ^a				•	+
Version	Version Date			* Expiry Date			
	DD/MM/YY	ſΥ	#	Never	DD/MM/YYYY		**
Contains Pers	sonal/Private Inform	nation	Enable	Employee View			

- 4. Make any required changes such as uploading a new version of the document or updating the expiry date.
- 5. Click Save.

Preview a document

- To preview a company document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (People > People List > Documents).

		Add New Document							
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
	Powerpay Server Message Text - PPW and PPSS	No	0	PDF	1	0.2	30/12/2019	Never	0 ± 0
	Helpful Notes Tidal AOT	Ng	0	Word	1	0.1	23/12/2019	Never	0±0

2. Click the document name.

If the document is an image or PDF file, a window opens displaying a preview of the document.

For Office documents, the documents are downloaded and can be viewed in the appropriate application.

3. Click **Close** to close the preview window.

Emergency Contacts

Use the Emergency Contacts tab to review, add, edit and delete emergency contact information for an employee.

	Susie Dem 100 - Default M	O New Hire Rej	ports To Payroll Admin PP9J123 Monthly Hourly
Profile Cor	npensation Do	ocuments E	mergency Contacts
			Add New Emergency Contact
	MATION		
There is p	resently no emerger	ncy contact info	rmation set up for this employee.

The following information is available for emergency contacts:

First Name – the emergency contact's first name (required)

Middle Initial – the emergency contact's middle initial

Last Name – the emergency contact's last name (required)

Contact Priority – the emergency contact's priority, primary or secondary. Primary contacts will be contacted first in case of emergency.

Relation – the emergency contact's relationship to the employee.

Language Spoken – the language the emergency contact communicates in

Phone Numbers – the emergency contact's home, work and cellular phone numbers including the area code. You can enter the value with or without dashes or spaces. After saving, the field displays the telephone number in a standard format.

Address information – the emergency contact's home address.

Comments – any additional comments relevant for the emergency contact



Add emergency contact information for an employee

- ► To add emergency contact information for an employee:
- 1. Navigate to the Emergency Contacts tab (**People > People List > Emergency Contacts**).

	Susie D	emo : New Hire	Reports To Payroll Admin PP9J123 Monthly Hourly
Profile Cor	mpensation	Documents	Emergency Contacts
			Add New Emergency Contact
	MATION		
There is p	resently no em	ergency contact	information set up for this employee.

- 2. Select the person for whom to add emergency contact information from the People List.
- 3. Click Add New Emergency Contact.

The Emergency Contact Detail page opens.

		Emergency Cont	act Detail		
*First Name	<u>#</u>	Middle Initial		*Last Name	
Contact Priority		Relation		Language Spoken	
Primary	\sim		× +		~ +
Phone 1 - Home		Phone 2 - Work	Ext	Phone 3 - Mobile	
Street		City	Province/State	Postal/Zip Code	Country
Comments					
					.:
		Save	Cancel		

- 4. Complete the details for the emergency contact. First name and last name fields are required.
- 5. Click Save.



Edit emergency contact information for an employee

- ► To edit emergency contact information for an employee:
- 1. Navigate to the Emergency Contacts tab (**People > People List > Emergency Contacts**).

(3)	Susie D	emo						
100 - Default New Hire Reports To Payroll Admin PP9J123 Monthly Hourly								
rofile (Compensation	Documents	Emergency	Contacts				
Add New Emergency Contact								
					Last mod	ified by DShore On 06/03	/2020 02:51 PN	
Priority	First Name	Last Name	Relation	Language	Mobile Phone	Home Phone	Action	
	David	Demo	Spouse	English	987-654-3210	123-456-7890	1	

- 2. Select the person for whom to edit emergency contact information from the People List.
- 3. Click the pencil icon rot for the contact to edit. The Emergency Contact Detail page opens.

	Emergency Cor	ntact Detail		
*First Name	Middle Initial		*Last Name	
David]		Demo	
Contact Priority	Relation		Language Spoken	
Primary	 Spouse 	~ +	English	~ +
Phone 1 - Home	Phone 2 - Work	Ext	Phone 3 - Mobile	
123-456-7890			987-654-3210	
Street	City	Province/State	Postal/Zip Code	Country
123 My Street	Calgary	Alberta 🗸	A1B2C3	Canada 🗸
Comments				
	Save	Cancel		

- 4. Edit the details for the emergency contact as required.
- 5. Click Save.

Delete an emergency contact for an employee

- ► To delete an emergency contact for an employee:
- 1. Navigate to the Emergency Contacts tab (**People > People List > Emergency Contacts**).

1	Susie D	emo						
	100 - Defaul	t New Hire	Reports To Pa	yroll Admin	PP9J123 Monthly	Hourly		
rofile C	Compensation	Documents	Emergency	Contacts				
Add New Emergency Contact								
					Last modi	ified by DShore On 06/03	/2020 02:51 PM	
Priority	First Name	Last Name	Relation	Language	Mobile Phone	Home Phone	Action	
	David	Demo	Spouse	English	987-654-3210	123-456-7890	A fit	

- 2. Select the person for whom to delete the emergency contact from the People List.
- Click the trash can icon for the contact to delete.
 A confirmation message displays.



4. Click Delete.

The emergency contact is permanently deleted from the employee's emergency contact list.

	Susie De 100 - Default	emo : New Hire	Reports To Payroll Admin PP9J123 Monthly Hourly
Profile Cor	mpensation	Documents	Emergency Contacts
			Add New Emergency Contact
	MATION		
There is p	resently no em	ergency contact i	nformation set up for this employee.

Add a relation or language spoken type not on the Emergency Contact Details page

- ▶ To add a relation or language spoken type not in the list:
- On the Emergency Contact Detail page (People > People List > Emergency Contacts > Add New Emergency Contact), click the plus button + adjacent to the Relation or Language Spoken list.

Lang	guage Spoken	×
	Add	
Language Spoken-English	Language Spoken-French	
English	English	
Sa	Ve Cancel	

- 2. Click Add.
- 3. Enter the type in English and French.



4. Click Save.

The new type is available in the list.

Company Documents

Use the Company Documents feature to securely upload, track, manage, approve, share and store electronic documents in one location and reduce paper.

A virus scan is run on all documents during upload to ensure viruses are kept out of your system.

Note: The Company Documents feature should **not** be used to save personally sensitive information, such as medical records.

			Add 1	lew Docum	ent					
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	80	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Never	0 & ± 0	
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	76	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Expired	수 삶 초 @	
Computer Use Policy	computer use policy	Yes	87	PDF	1	0.6	18/12/2020	Never	0 & ± 0	
Privacy	Ceridian HCM - Powerpay Privacy Policy	Yes	78	PDF	1	0.1	04/03/2020	Never	0 & ± 0	
Benefits Handbook	Induction Manual	Yes	71	PDF	1	0.1	28/02/2020	Expired	0 &+ ± 0	

Each document uploaded for the person selected from the People List displays in a separate row, with the document's properties.

The following information is displayed:

- **Type** the Document Type specified when the document was uploaded.
- **Document Name** the file name specified when the document was uploaded. Open the document by clicking the linked file name.
- Emp Access indicates if the employee has access to view the document.
- Sent To the number or employees the document has been distributed to Click the number to view the list of employees with access to the document, and identify who has signed off on the document.
- File the file type (e.g., PDF, docx, jpeg, etc.).
- **Version** the version number assigned to the document when the document was uploaded or edited.
- Size (MB) the file size in megabytes.
- Last Updated the date and time that the file was last modified.
- **Expires** the date the document is set to expire as assigned when the document was uploaded or edited.
- Action edit, download or delete the document.

Upload a new company document

- To upload a new company document:
- 1. Navigate to the Company Documents page (**People > Company Documents**).

		Add New Document							
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
Benefits Handbook	release 2	No	2	Word	1	0.1	09/01/2020	Never	o 🕹 🛍
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	No	2	PDF	1	0.5	09/01/2020	Never	🗢 🕹 🛍
							Ν		

2. Click the Add New Document button.

The Document Properties window opens.

	Coi	mpany Document S	Setup 🗙
	Step	1 - Document Prop	perties
	RMATION		
This feature records. I	ure should not be used to sa Maximum file size to upload	ave personally sens l is 20MB.	itive information,such as medical
* Upload a Do	ocument - XLSX, DOCX, PDF,	JPEG, PNG	
			Browse
* Document N	lame	±.	Type
Version	Version Date	* Expiry Date	0 DD/MM/YYYY 🛗
Requires Emp	loyee Sign Off	Sign O	MM/YYYY 🛍
	[Cancel Next	3

3. Click the **Browse** button to select the document to upload.

The following document types can be uploaded: .xlsx, .docx, .pdf, .jpeg and .png.

4. Select the file to upload and click **Open**.

The selected file displays in the **Document Name** field. You can rename the document if required.

C	ompany Document S	etup	×
Ste	p 1 - Document Prop	erties	
This feature should not be used to s records. Maximum file size to uploa	save personally sensi id is 20MB.	tive information,such as medical	
* Upload a Document - XLSX, DOCX, PDF	, JPEG, PNG		_
2020Calendar.pdf		Browse.	
* Document Name		Туре	
2020 Calendar	±	~	· +
Version Date	* Expiry Date	O DD/MM/YYYY	#
Requires Employee Sign Off	Sign Or	ff Deadline //M/YYYY	
	Cancel		

- 5. (optional) Select the document type from the **Type** list. To add a type not in the list, see "Add a document type," page 68.
- 6. (optional) Enter a version number for the document.
- 7. (optional) Select or enter the version date.
- 8. Set the document expiry date.
- 9. (optional) If the document requires the employee's sign off, select the **Requires Employee Sign Off** checkbox. The employee will have the ability to sign off on the document in Self Service.
- 10. (optional) Select a sign off deadline date. When a deadline is defined, it displays on the Company Documents page.
- 11. Click Next.

The Select People page displays.



1 INFORMATION			
You can assign this document 1. Filter the employee I Position fields. Hold 2. Click Preview. 3. Confirm the employe 4. Click Save.	to specific emplc ist using the sele down the Ctrl ke ees to assign the	yees. ctions in the Status, Department a y to make multiple selections. document to from the filtered list.	nd/or
Status		Department	
Active On Leave Terminated New Hire		100 - Default 200 - 2D	^
Position			
Painter Product Manager QA Resource QA Supervisor	^		\triangleright
Automatically select this docur criteria are met.	nent in the New	Hire Process for all future employe	ees if these

Use this page to assign the document to specific employees. You can filter the employee list by status, department and position.

To make multiple selections from an individual list, press and hold the **Ctrl** key while clicking each of the items you want to select.

12. Select the status, departments and positions of the employees to send the document to.

For example, to send the document to all Active employees in departments 100 and 200, select Active in the Status list and while pressing the **Ctrl** key select 100 and 200 in the Department list.

- 13. Select the **Include all new hires that meet these criteria** checkbox to send the document to all future new hires that meet the filter criteria.
- 14. Click Preview.

All the people in the People list who meet the selected criteria display and are selected by default.

1	Number of P	eople = 72 Number of People Selec	cted = 72		
	Number	First Name	Last Name	Status	^
\checkmark	4	Lisa	Acutt	A	
\checkmark	45	Brian	Adams	A	
\checkmark	26	Kevin	Beaton	А	~

- 15. (optional) Click the checkbox in the header to clear all of the selections and select the individual checkboxes of the people to send the document to.
- 16. Click Save.

The document is added to the list on the Company Documents page.

			Add N	ew Docume	nt				
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	80	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Never	o & ± 0
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	76	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Expired	0 &+ ± 0
Computer Use Policy	computer use policy	Yes	87	PDF	1	0.6	18/12/2020	Never	0 &+ ± 0
Privacy	Ceridian HCM - Powerpay Privacy Policy	Yes	78	PDF	1	0.1	04/03/2020	Never	0 &+ ± 0
Benefits Handbook	Induction Manual	Yes	71	PDF	1	0.1	28/02/2020	Expired	0 &+ ± 0

The document displays for the assigned employees in Self Service and on the Documents tab (**People > People List > Documents**) in Powerpay.

Repeat these steps to add additional documents.

Note: There is a 250 MB size storage limit per employee. The progress bar at the top of the page indicates the amount of storage available.

Document Types

Document types help you identify which area the uploaded document is associated with. You can add any additional document types as required.

Add a document type

- To add a document type not in the list:
- On the Documents Properties window (People > Documents > Add New Document), click the plus button + adjacent to the Type list.

Document Types					
	Add				
Document Types-English	Document Types-French				
Resume	Resume				
Diploma	Diploma				
Drivers License	Drivers License				
Demo Script	Demo Script				
Benefits Handbook	Benefits Handbook				
Sav	/e Cancel				

- 2. Click Add.
- 3. Enter the document type in English and French.
- 4. Click Save.

The new document type is available in the **Type** list.

View company document access status

Once a document has been added to the company document list you can view the number of people the document has been assigned to, the number of people who have accessed the document and who has signed off on the document.

- ► To view document access status:
- 1. Navigate to the Company Documents page (**People > Company Documents**).

			Add N	ew Docume	ent				
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	80	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Never	¢ ♣ 초 û
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	76	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Expired	¢ ≗+ ≛ û
Computer Use Policy	computer use policy	Yes	87	PDF	1	0.6	18/12/2020	Never	o & ± 0
Privacy	Ceridian HCM - Powerpay Privacy Policy	Yes	78	PDF	1	0.1	04/03/2020	Never	0 &+ ± 0
Benefits Handbook	Induction Manual	Yes	71	PDF	1	0.1	28/02/2020	Expired	◆ ▲ ☆ ①

2. Click the number in the Sent To column.

The List of Employees with Document Access window opens.

Number 💌	Name	Status	Last Accessed On	Signed On
	Ron, Wayne	A		
	Houston, Witney	A		
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			

- 3. The page display:
 - The number of people the document has been sent to
 - The number of people who have accessed the document
 - The number of people who have signed off on the document
 - The employee names and numbers of the people with access to the document
 - The employee's status: Active, On Leave, Terminated, New Hire
 - When the document was last accessed by each employee
 - If the document was signed and when

Edit a company document

Use the edit feature to update document properties or replace the existing document. This is useful in cases where the document has been updated since it was uploaded, or where you accidentally upload the wrong document.

Once you upload a new file or link, the application deletes the previous one.

- ► To edit an existing document:
- 1. Navigate to the Company Documents page (**People > Company Documents**).

			Ad	d New Docun	nent					
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	80	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Never	¢ 🛃 🕹 🛈	
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	76	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Expired	0 & ± 0	
Computer Use Policy	computer use policy	Yes	87	PDF	1	0.6	18/12/2020	Never	0 & ± 0	
Privacy	Ceridian HCM - Powerpay Privacy Policy	Yes	78	PDF	1	0.1	04/03/2020	Never	¢ & ± ⊕	
Designed the set	Induction Manual	Yes	71	PDF	1	0.1	28/02/2020	Expired	0 & ± 0	

2. Click the properties button 🗢 in the Action column for the document to edit. The Document Properties window opens.

This feature should not be used t records. Maximum file size to upl	o save personally sensitive oad is 20MB.	e information,such as medical
* Upload a Document - XLSX, DOCX, P 2020Calendar.pdf	DF, JPEG, PNG	Browse.
* Document Name 2020Calendar	1	Type Handbook
Version Version Date 1 08/03/2020	*Expiry Date	O DD/MM/YYYY 🗎
Requires Employee Sign Off	Sign Off D DD/MM	Deadline

- 3. Make any required changes such as uploading a new version of the document, updating the expiry date or changing or adding a sign off deadline.
- 4. Click Save.

Assign a company document to additional employees

- ► To assign a company document to additional employees:
- 1. Navigate to the Company Documents page (**People > Company Documents**).

Add New Document										
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	80	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Never	0 & ± 0	
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	Yes	76	PDF	1	0.5	13/08/2021	Expired	◇ 4: ± 0	
Computer Use Policy	computer use policy	Yes	87	PDF	1	0.6	18/12/2020	Never	♦ 4. ± 0	
Privacy	Ceridian HCM - Powerpay Privacy Policy	Yes	78	PDF	1	0.1	04/03/2020	Never	0 & ± 0	
	technology Advanced	Voc	71	PDE	1	0.1	28/02/2020	Expired	0 & ± #	

Click the add employee button line has a compared by the formula of the document to edit.
 The Add Additional People page displays.



Company Document – Add People			
	Step 1 – Add Ad	ditional People	
80 employee(s) are already ass Use this page to add additiona	igned to this com I people to the lis	npany document. it.	
Status		Department	
Active	^	100 - Default	~
On Leave		200 - 2D	
Terminated			
Position	~		~
Painter	^		
Product Manager			
QA Resource			
QA Supervisor	~		
Automatically select this docun criteria are met.	nent in the New H	ire Process for all future employees if these iew	
	Cancel	Next	

- 3. Select the status, departments and positions of the employees to send the document to.
- 4. Select the **Include all new hires that meet these criteria** checkbox to send the document to all future new hires that meet the filter criteria.
- 5. Click **Preview**.

Number of People = 5 Number of People Selected = 5								
	Number	First Name	Last Name	Status	^			
\checkmark	4	Lisa	Acutt	Α				
	45	Brian	Adams	Α				
\checkmark	26	Kevin	Beaton	А	~			

- 6. All the people in the People list who meet the selected criteria and who are not already assigned to that document display and are selected by default. Click the checkbox in the header to clear all of the selections and select the individual checkboxes of the people to send the document to.
- 7. Click Next.

The Review page displays.
		Company Document -	Add People		×
		Step 2 - Revi	ew		
	RMATION				
Review t	ne revised list of emp	ployees to assign this co	ompany document, ar	nd click Save.	
	Number	First Name	Last Name	Status	
New	4	Lisa	Acutt	A	
New	45	Brian	Adams	А	
New	26	Kevin	Beaton	А	
New	88	November	thirtieth	А	
Current	27	Godfrey	Adam	А	
	29	Jamieson	Andrew	А	
Current					
Current Current	52	Ladd	Andrew	Α	
Current Current Current	52 24	Ladd Nicolle	Andrew Anne_Marie	A	

- 8. The list displays all of the employees already assigned the document (Current) and the additional employees selected on the previous page (New). Review the list for accuracy.
- 9. Click Save.

Preview a company document

- ► To preview a company document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (**People > Company Documents**).

		Add New Document							
									[
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
Benefits Handbook	release 2	No	2	Word	1	0.1	09/01/2020	Never	¢ 🕹 🛍
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	No	2	PDF	1	0.5	09/01/2020	Never	o 🕹 🛍
							2		

2. Click the document name.

If the document is an image or PDF file, a window opens displaying a preview of the document.



For Office documents, the documents are downloaded and can be viewed in the appropriate application.

Document Preview	×
This document is downloaded because this file requires office viewer to open.	
Loading	
Cancel	

3. Click Close to close the preview window.

Download a company document

- To download a company document
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (People > Company Documents).

		Add New Document							
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
Benefits Handbook	release 2	No	2	Word	1	0.1	09/01/2020	Never	🌣 🕹 🛍
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	No	2	PDF	1	0.5	09/01/2020	Never	¢ 🕹 🛍
							N		

 Click the download button s for the document to download to your system. The document downloads.

Delete an existing company document

- ► To delete an existing company document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents tab (People > Company Documents).

		Add New Document							
									E
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
Benefits Handbook	release 2	No	2	Word	1	0.1	09/01/2020	Never	¢ 🕹 🛍
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	No	2	PDF	1	0.5	09/01/2020	Never	¢ 🕹 🛍
							2		

2. Click the trash can button in the Action column for the document to delete. A confirmation message displays.

Confirm Delete	×
(1) WARNING	
Are you sure you want to delete this document?	
Cancel Cancel	

3. Click Delete.

The document is permanently deleted.

Expiry Report

The Expiry report provides a list of all documents and the employees (active, new hires or on leave) that they are assigned to that are expired or will be expiring soon.

1	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	н	1	
1	Document Expiry Report									
2	Expiry Date	Туре	Document Name	Version	Last Updated	Employee Number	Employee Name	Employee	Status	
З	2020/ 22/22	Diploma	Enpoints	2	1/9/2020	1	Beattie, Sue	A		
4	2020/03/06	Drivers License	Drivers licence		1/9/2020	59	Jester, Julie	A		
5										
6										
7										

It includes:

- Document name
- Expiry date
- Document type
- Version
- Last Updated
- Employee Number
- Employee Name
- Employee Status

Documents without an expiry date do not display.

► To view the Expiry report:

1. Navigate to the Documents tab (**People > Company Documents**).

		Add New Document							
Туре	Document Name	Emp. Access	Sent To	File	Version	Size (MB)	Last Updated	Expires	Action
Benefits Handbook	release 2	No	2	Word	1	0.1	09/01/2020	Never	\$ ± û
Benefits Handbook	Employees Benefits Handbook – English	No	2	PDF	1	0.5	09/01/2020	Never	¢ ± û
							6		

2. Click the Expiry report button in the top right corner.

The report downloads and can be opened in Microsoft Excel.

Self Service with Powerpay People

Self Service Task Pane

When you log into Self Service the Task pane displays your To Do List and a History of completed items.

To Do List



Each item displays in a separate row, with the following information:

- Status One of three status types display depending on the status of the task:
 - 🔺 To Do (yellow)
 - 1 New (blue)
 - A Overdue (red)
- **Name** The name of the task. Click the name link to perform the action.
- Action A description of the action required.
- **Due Date** If an expiry or due date was placed on the action, the date displays.

To complete an action, click the link for the action in the Name column.

View a document in the To Do List

► To view a document in your To Do List:

 From the Home page, click the document name link in the Name column. A Preview window opens.





- 2. Review the document.
- 3. Click Close.

After you have viewed the document, the task is removed from the To Do List and displays in the History tab. A green checkmark displays in the Status column for the document.

≡ ★			Powerpay Self Ser	vice	0 D ·
	<u>]</u>		Jack A 00000000 Profile & Sett	3 ngs	
Earr	nings				
			Welcome to Powerpay Self	Service	-
	To Do List	<u>,</u>			
	Status	Name	Action	Action Taken On	
	×	Handbook	Viewed		



Sign-off on a document in your To Do List

- ► To review and sign-off on a document from your To Do List:
- 1. From the Home page, click the document name link for the document requiring sign-off in the Name column.

A Preview window opens.

3	
	Handbook
In្យកែ	oduction to Company & Values
Welco	ome to [Company Name]!
Starte by [fo serve	d in [date], [company name] is aiming to be the [describe company vision here]. Founded under name(s)], we pride ourselves in being a workplace that works hard, has fun, and s our clients with A+ quality every day.
What	Is Important To Being A Part Of The Team At [Company Name]?
We be	elieve in: [Insert company values/beliefs below, or use these as a starting point]
	 Continuous Improvement – Both for our own professional development and for the services we provide our clients, becoming an ever better version of ourselves is important to the very core of [Company Name]. You're willing to learn, improve and innovate constantly. Rolling Up our Sleeves – No matter your level in the organization, you're willing to dive in head first to get work done and support the team. No one is above lending a hand and ensuring what needs to get done to achieve success is done. Transparency – We believe in being honest with our clients and with ourselves. You're willing to be open, trustworthy and truthful in all company dealings. Creativity – Our clients rely on our ability to be creative, to think "outside of the box", and to deliver winning solutions. While you are at [Company Name], you will strive to
🛛 ackno	wledge that I have read, understood and agree to the content of this document.

- 2. Click the I acknowledge that I have read, understood and agree to the content of this document checkbox.
- 3. Click Save.

Once the document is signed:

- the value in the Signed/Signature column displays Yes on the Documents page (Profile & Settings > Documents)
- the task is moved to the History tab. A green checkmark displays in the Status column, the Action is updated to reflect the current status of the item and the date the action was taken displays.



Self Service Documents

Use the Self Service Documents page (**Profile & Settings > Documents**) to upload, edit and preview documents.



Upload a Document

- ► To upload a new document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents page (Profile & Settings > Documents).



2. Click the Add New Document button.

The Document Properties window opens.

	Do	ocument Properties	
1 INFORMA	ΤΙΟΝ		
This feat records.	ure should not be used to sa Maximum file size to upload	ive personally sensitive information,such as medical is 20MB.	
* Upload a D	ocument - XLSX, DOCX, PDF,	JPEG, PNG	e
* Document	Name	Туре	
		± ~	
Version	Version Date	* Expiry Date	
	06/04/2020	Never O DD/MM/YYYY	
Contains Pers	sonal/Private Information	Enable Employee View	

- Click the Browse button to select the document to upload. The following document types can be uploaded: .xlsx, .docx, .pdf, .jpeg and .png.
- 4. Select the file to upload and click **Open**.

The selected file displays in the **Document Name** field. You can rename the document if required.

	ATION		
This feat	ture should not be used to	save personally sensitive information, such a	as medical
records.	. Maximum file size to uplo	bad is 20MB.	
* Upload a 🛛	Document - XLSX, DOCX, P	DF, JPEG, PNG	
DrivesLicense	png		Browse
* Document	Name	Туре	
DrivesLicense	AB	Ê	\sim
DrivesLicense Version	AB Version Date	 Expiry Date 	~
DrivesLicense Version	AB Version Date 06/04/2020	Expiry Date Never O DD/MM/YYYY	
DrivesLicense Version	AB Version Date 06/04/2020	Expiry Date Never O DD/MM/YYYY Enable Employee View	

- 5. (optional) Select the document type from the **Type** list.
- 6. (optional) Enter a version number for the document.
- 7. (optional) Select or enter the version date.
- 8. Set the document expiry date.
- 9. (optional) If the document contains personal identifiable information (PII) such as a birth certificate or driver's license, select the **Contains Personal/Private Information** checkbox.
- 10. Click Save.

The document is added to the list on the Documents page.

≡	★				Powerpay	Self Service			0 D -
Profile	Payroll Details	Documents	Security	Security	Questions				
					Add New Do	ocument			
INF	ORMATION								
Ma sa	aximum file size to ve.	upload is 20MB.	Click on the	Document l	lame link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and
0.3 MB	(0.12%) of 250 MB	storage has beer	used.						
Type	Document Name	PII	File	Signature	Size (MB)	Created By	Last Updated	Expires	Action
	DrivesLicenseAB	Yes	PNG	N/A	0.3	Jack123	06/04/2020	05/04/2021	¢ 🕹 🛍
	Handbook	No	JPG	Yes	< 0.1	Jack123	28/02/2020	Never	🌣 🕹 🛍

Repeat these steps to add additional documents.

Note: There is a 250 MB size storage limit for all documents. The progress bar at the top of the page indicates the amount of storage available. The size limit per single document is 20MB.

Each document uploaded displays in a separate row, with the document's properties.

The following information is displayed:

- Type the Document Type specified when the document was uploaded.
- **Document Name** the file name specified when the document was uploaded. Open the document by clicking the linked file name.
- PII indicates if the document includes personal or identifiable information (i.e., the Contains Personal/Private Information checkbox was selected when the document was uploaded).
- **File** the file type (e.g., PDF, docx, jpeg, etc.).
- Signed/Signature indicates if the document requires signoff or if the document has been signed.

When a document is assigned to you by the payroll administrator it may require your signoff. For information on signing documents see "Sign a document requiring a signature," page 83.

- Version the version number assigned to the document when the document was uploaded or edited.
- Size (MB) the file size in megabytes.
- Last Updated the date and time that the file was last modified.
- **Expires** the date the document is set to expire. The expire date is assigned when the document is uploaded or edited.
- Action edit, download or delete the document.

Sign a document requiring a signature

The Documents page includes all documents uploaded by you and all documents assigned to you by your payroll administrator. Some documents assigned by your payroll administrator may require you to sign the document. Documents that require your signature display the text **Required** in the Signed/Signature column.

≡ :	x			l	Powerpay	Self Service			0 D -
Profile	Payroll Details	Documents	Security	Security	Questions				
					Add New Do	cument			
() INF	ORMATION								
Ma sav	ximum file size to u re.	ipload is 20MB. (Click on the	Document N	ame link to pre	view. If sign off is n	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and
0.3 MB	(0.12%) of 250 MB	storage has beer	n used.						
Trees	Descention	DU	Til.	C:	Cine (MD)	Created Du	Lest Hedeted	Evaluat	Antina
туре	Drivest iconseAP	Vos	PNG	Signature	Size (IVIB)	Lack122	Last Opdated	05/04/2021	Action
	DrivescicenseAb	165	T NG		0.0	Jackizo	00/04/2020	03/04/2021	* ↓ m̂

- ► To sign a document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents page (**Profile & Settings > Documents**).

	★				Powerpay	Self Service			3	(
ofile	Payroll Details	Documents	Secur	ity Securit	y Questions					
					Add New D	ocument				
					Add New Do	bcumenc				
INF	ORMATION									
M	aximum file size to u	pload is 20MB.	Click on t	the Document I	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and	
Ma sa	aximum file size to u ve.	ipload is 20MB.	Click on t	the Document I	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview:	window and	
Ma	aximum file size to u ve.	ipload is 20MB.	Click on t	the Document I	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview:	window and	
Ma sa	aximum file size to ι ve.	ipload is 20MB.	Click on t	the Document I	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and	
Ma sa I 3 MB	aximum file size to u ve. (0.12%) of 250 MB :	ipload is 20MB.	Click on t	the Document I	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and	
Mi sa I 3 MB	aximum file size to u ve. (0.12%) of 250 MB s	ipload is 20MB. storage has been	Click on t	the Document I	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and	
Mi sa J .3 MB	aximum file size to u ve. (0.12%) of 250 MB : Document Name	ipload is 20MB. storage has been Pil	Click on t n used. File	the Document I	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and	
Mi sa .3 MB ype	aximum file size to u ve. (0.12%) of 250 MB : Document Name DrivesLicenseAB	ipload is 20MB. storage has been Pil Yes	Click on t n used. File PNG	the Document I Signature N/A	Name link to pre	view. If sign off is r Created By Jack123	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview Expires 05/04/2021	Action	Ĩ

2. Click the **Required** link in the Signed/Signature column for the document to sign. A Document Preview window displays.

⊳	Document Preview	1
	Handbook	
Inflinduc	tion to Company & Values	
Welcome t	o [Company Name]!	
Started in [by [founder serves our	date], [company name] is aiming to be the [describe company vision here]. Founded name(s)], we pride ourselves in being a workplace that works hard, has fun, and clients with A+ quality every day.	
What Is In	nportant To Being A Part Of The Team At [Company Name]?	
We believe	in: [Insert company values/beliefs below, or use these as a starting point]	
 Conserving implime Rollinh ens Trawilli Creation 	 httinuous Improvement – Both for our own professional development and for the vices we provide our clients, becoming an ever better version of ourselves is ortant to the very core of [Company Name]. You're willing to learn, improve and ovate constantly. ling Up our Sleeves – No matter your level in the organization, you're willing to dive ead first to get work done and support the team. No one is above lending a hand and uring what needs to get done to achieve success is done. nsparency – We believe in being honest with our clients and with ourselves. You're ng to be open, trustworthy and truthful in all company dealings. ativity – Our clients rely on our ability to be creative, to think "outside of the box", to deliver winning solutions. While you are at [Company Name], you will strive to 	
I acknowledg	e that I have read, understood and agree to the content of this document.	
	Save Cancel	

3. Click the I acknowledge that I have read, understood and agree to the content of this document checkbox.



4. Click Save.

Once the document is signed, the value in the Signed/Signature column displays **Yes**.

≡	★				Powerpay	Self Service			?	•
Profile	Payroll Details	Documents	Security	Security	Questions					
					Add New Do	cument				
1 INF	ORMATION									
Masa	aximum file size to ve.	upload is 20MB. (Click on the l	Document N	ame link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the checl	k box in the Preview	window and	
1										
0.3 MB	(0.12%) of 250 MB	storage has beer	used.							
Туре	Document Name	PII	File S	ignature	Size (MB)	Created By	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
	DrivesLicenseAB	Yes	PNG N	I/A	0.3	Jack123	06/04/2020	05/04/2021	🌣 📥 🛍	
	Handbook	No	JPG (Yes	< 0.1	Jack123	28/02/2020	Never	۵ 📩 🔅	

Delete an existing document

Note: Documents added by your payroll administrator cannot be edited or deleted.

- ► To delete an existing document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents page (Profile & Settings > Documents).

≡	★			Pow	erpay Self Service			0	۰
Profile	Payroll Details	Documents	Security	Security Ques	tions				
					Add New Document				
INF	ORMATION								
Ma	aximum file size to ve.	upload is 20MB. (Click on the [Oocument Name l	ink to preview. If sign off is	s required, click the check	box in the Preview v	window and	
0.3 MB	(0.12%) of 250 MB	storage has beer	used						
0.5 110	(0.12.27) 01 250 1115	storage has been	usea.						
Туре	Document Name	PII	File Si	gnature Siz	e (MB) Created By	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
	Drivest icopseAP	Voc	PNG N	/A 0.3	lack123	06/04/2020	05/04/2024		
	DrivesticenseAb	ies			Juckitzb	00/04/2020	05/04/2021	🗘 🕹 🛍	

Click the trash can button in the Action column for the document to delete.
 A confirmation message displays.



3. Click Delete.

The document is permanently deleted.

Download a document

- ► To download an existing document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents page (Profile & Settings > Documents).

=	★				Powerpay	Self Service			0	•
Profile	Payroll Details	Documents	Security	Security	Questions					
					Add New Do	cument				
() IN	ORMATION									
M	aximum file size to u ve.	upload is 20MB.	Click on the	Document N	lame link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and	
										-
0.3 MB	(0.12%) of 250 MB	storage has beer	n used.							
I 0.3 MB Type	(0.12%) of 250 MB Document Name	storage has beer	n used. File	Signature	Size (MB)	Created By	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
I 0.3 MB Type	(0.12%) of 250 MB Document Name DrivesLicenseAB	storage has beer Pil Yes	n used. File PNG	Signature N/A	Size (MB) 0.3	Created By Jack123	Last Updated 06/04/2020	Expires 05/04/2021	Action	

2. Click the download button 📥 for the document to download to your system.

The document downloads.

Edit a document

Note: Documents added by your payroll administrator cannot be edited or deleted.

Use the edit feature to update document properties or replace the existing document. This is useful in cases where the document has been updated since it was uploaded, or where you accidentally upload the wrong document.

Once you upload a new file or link, the application deletes the previous one.

- ► To edit an existing document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents page (**Profile & Settings > Documents**).

≡	★				Powerpay	Self Service			0	•
Profile	Payroll Details	Documents	Security	Security	Questions					
					Add New Do	cument				
INF	ORMATION									
Ma sa	aximum file size to ve.	upload is 20MB. (lick on the	Document N	lame link to pre	view. If sign off is n	equired, click the check	box in the Preview	window and	
0.3 MB	(0.12%) of 250 MB	storage has beer	used.							
Туре	Document Name	PII	File	Signature	Size (MB)	Created By	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
	DrivesLicenseAB	Yes	PNG	N/A	0.3	Jack123	06/04/2020	05/04/2021	🌣 🕹 🛍	
	Handbook	No	JPG	Yes	< 0.1	Jack123	28/02/2020	Never	🌣 🕹 🛍	

2. Click the properties button 🌣 in the Action column for the document to edit.

The Document Properties window opens.

	ocument Properties	
TION		
ure should not be used to sa Maximum file size to upload	ve personally sensitive information,such as i is 20MB.	medical
ocument - XLSX, DOCX, PDF,	JPEG, PNG	
ing		Browse
Name	Туре	
В	±	\sim
Version Date	* Expiry Date	
04/04/2020	04/04/2021	
onal/Private Information	Enable Employee View	
	\checkmark	
	TON TON TION Ton Tre should not be used to sa Maximum file size to upload Document - XLSX, DOCX, PDF, Ing Name B Version Date 04/04/2020 Onal/Private Information	ION Ire should not be used to save personally sensitive information, such as r Maximum file size to upload is 20MB. ocument - XLSX, DOCX, PDF, JPEG, PNG ng Vame Type B Version Date 04/04/2020 Image Onal/Private Information Enable Employee View

- 3. Make any required changes such as uploading a new version of the document or updating the expiry date.
- 4. Click Save.

Preview a document

- ► To preview a document:
- 1. Navigate to the Documents page (**Profile & Settings > Documents**).

	★]	Powerpay	Self Service			•	۰ ①
rofile	Payroll Details	Documents	Security	Security	Questions					
					Add New Do	ocument				
10 INI	ORMATION									
м	aximum file size to	upload is 20MB. (Click on the	Document N	ame link to pre	view. If sign off is r	equired, click the chec	k box in the Preview	window and	
sa	ve.									
sa	ve.									_
sa 0.3 MB	ve. ; (0.12%) of 250 MB	storage has beer	ı used.							
sa I 0.3 MB Type	ve. : (0.12%) of 250 MB Document Name	storage has beer	n used. File	Signature	Size (MB)	Created By	Last Updated	Expires	Action	
sa I 0.3 ME Type	i (0.12%) of 250 MB Document Name DrivesLicenseAB	storage has beer e Pil Yes	i used. File PNG	Signature N/A	Size (MB) 0.3	Created By Jack123	Last Updated 06/04/2020	Expires 05/04/2021	Action	

- 2. Click the document name.
 - For image or pdf documents, a window opens displaying a preview of the document.
 - For Office documents, the documents are downloaded and can be viewed in the appropriate application. Click **Download Document**.



3. Click **Cancel** to close the preview window.

Enhancements – Powerpay for payrolls with Powerpay People enabled

Hire/Profile menu removed

When Powerpay People functionality is enabled:

- the Hire/Profile menu item (Payroll > Hire/Profile) does not display when Powerpay People is enabled. All other functionality that was available through the Hire/Profile menu is available in the Profile and Compensation tabs on the People page.
- the Quick Links menu is updated to Profile and navigates to the Profile tab (People > Profile).

	Quick Links 🚽
Profile frm	
Employee Timesheet	- Second Payment
Deductions & Contril	butions
Status Change / ROE	
Permanent Rates, Fa	ctors, EarnIngs

 the link drop down on the Rapid Entry page is updated to Profile and links to the Profile tab (People > Profile).



Self Service User Maintenance page removed

The Self Service User Maintenance menu item does not display in the Powerpay menu (**Company > Self Service > User Maintenance**) when Powerpay People is enabled. All the functionality from the Self Service User Maintenance page is available in the Profile tab on the People page.



Self Service Multiple User Create page

When Powerpay People is enabled, selecting the E-mail is blank message on the Multiple User Create page (**Company > Self Service > Multiple User Create**) opens the People Profile tab for the selected employee.

Itiple User Create Self S	ervice Options Field Selections	
npany 🕨 Self Service 🕨 Mul	tiple User Create	
tiple User Create		
Self Service Accourt	nt Validation Messages	
The fellowing service Account		
Number	nave missing data or nave a pending status change which pre Employee Name	vents a Seir Service account from being created. Message
1	Andrews, Archie	E-mail is blank
		Pending status change
3	Forrester, Carla	E-mail is blank
4	Fox, Michael	E-mail is blank
5	Glenn, John	E-mail is blank
		×

Warning message when terminated employee has direct reports

Note: Only applies to payrolls with Powerpay People enabled

When an employee with direct reports (set up in Powerpay People) is terminated, a warning message now displays, and the direct reports are assigned to the Payroll Admin.



Security Role Settings - Powerpay People

The new **People** page is now available for configuration on the Security Roles page (**Company > Security Roles**).

Security Roles

ayroll Admin	* Role Name:	Data Entry	(max 20 characters)
R Admin		✓ Use as default for ne	w users
ata Entry			Expand All / Collapse All
	→ Page Page → → Page Page ⊕ □ Pagroll ⊕ □ ⊕ □ Payroll ⊕ □ ⊕ □ Process ⊕ □ ⊕ □ + □ HR ⊕ □ + □ HR ⊕ □ + □ + ⊕ □ + □ + ⊕ □ + □ + ⊕ □ + □ + ⊕ □ + □ + ⊕ □ + □ + ⊕ □ + □ +	od Y run , ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;	

Add employee link

An **add new employee** link displays on the following pages when the company has no employees. Clicking the link opens the New Hire Wizard.

Rapid Entry page (Payroll > Regular Payment > Rapid Entry)



 Employee Timesheet page (Payroll > Regular Payment > Employee Timesheet)

ayroll > Regular Payment > Employee Timesheet Quick Links					
🛕 Inval	id Employee Selecte	d			
Possible	causes for this may includ	e:			
	No employees have been a	added to your company.			
	Navigation to another page	e occurred prior to saving the cre	ation of a new employee.		
•	All employees are filtered f	rom the employee list.			
Resoluti	ons:				
	Add new employees to you	ir company by clicking here			
	Select an employee from the	he employee list.			
•	Select an employee status	on the employee list filter.			
Should	you continue to receive this	error after trying the above, plea	ase contact your Service Delivery Team.		
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			